From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Peter Daszak; Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2RO1AI110964 - 06 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:53:48 PM

Attachments: v_Indi ign. f

Tseday,

Attached is our provisional rate of . signed today.
Many thanks!

-Aleksel

On Jul 17, 2019, at 15:38, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

C e wrot:

Thank you.

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 449

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone:
Email:
NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation policy has changed (see NOT-
OD 17.022). NIH is no longer accepting Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must
now report final project outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For instructions on how to

submit the new F-RPPR please see instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

** The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the originally intended
recipient. If you have received this email in error, please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not
expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives,***

From: Aleksei Chmura IENG©

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] [T ®©
Cc: Peter Daszak [ ®@©); Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) (E]
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- 06
Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2RO1AI110964 - 06 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER

Dear Tseday,

We are still waiting on our cognisant agency (DoD) to issue a provisional rate or other
notice. We will do all possible to get this to you today or before 5pm tomorrow.

Cheers,

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

) (office)
(mobile)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical
connections between human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems.
With this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics

and promote conservation.

On Jul 17, 2019, at 12:07, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
LT NeIe wrote:

Good afternoon,

The F&A rate agreement submitted in the JIT for ECHOHealth Alliance,
Inc. dated 11/14/2018 has expired on 06/30/2017. Do you have any
documentation that you can send us that shows you could use the
expired rate. Pending the establishment of a negotiated facilities and
administrative (F&A) rate, we will restrict the amount of F&A funds in
excess of 10% salaries and wages exclusive of fringe benefits and may
not be expended until the new F&A rate agreement is issued and you
receive a revised Notice of award from NIH.

Please send us the requested information ASAP but no later than
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07/18/2019.

Thanks,
Tseday

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: (III®O
Emall OO

NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closcout documentation policy has changed
(see NOT-OD-17-022). NIH is no longer accepting Final Progress Reports
(FPR). Grantees must now report final project outcomes using the new F-
RPPR. For instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please see
instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

*#* The informaton in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and
may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not
the originally intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.
The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept
liability for any statements made that are the sendet’s own and not expressly
made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives.™*
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH
875 NORTH RANDOLPH STREET
SUITE 1425
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1995
IN-REPLY REFER TO:

Agreement Date: July 17,2019

NEGOTIATION AGREEMENT

INSTITUTION: ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
460 WEST 34™ ST. 17™M FLR
NEW YORK, NY 10001-2320

The Indirect Cost rate contained herein is for use on grants, contracts and/or other agreements
issued or awarded to the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. by all Federal Agencies of the United States of
America, in accordance with the provisions and cost principles mandated by 2 CFR Part 200. The
rate shall be used for forward pricing and billing purposes for the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. Fiscal
Year 2020. This rate agreement supersedes all previous rate agreements/determinations for Fiscal
Year 2020.

Section I: RATES - TYPE: PROVISIONAL (PROV)

Indirect Rates:
TYPE FROM TO l_{ATE BASE APPLICABLE TO LOCATION
Prov. 07/01/19  06/30/20 [® (a) All All

DISTRIBUTION BASES

(a) Total direct costs excluding capital expenditures (buildings, individual items of equipment;
alterations and renovations), the portion of each subaward in excess of $25,000, participant
support costs, and flow-through funds.

SECTION II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. LIMITATIONS: Use of the rate set forth under Section I is subject to availability of funds and
to any other statutory or administrative limitations. The rate is applicable to a given grant or
contract or other agreement only to the extent that funds are available. Acceptance of the rate
agreed to herein is predicated upon the following conditions: (1) that no costs other than those
incurred by the organization were included in this indirect cost pool as finally accepted and that such
costs are legal obligations of the organization and allowable under governing cost principles; (2) that
the same costs that have been treated as indirect costs are not claimed as direct costs; (3) that similar
types of costs have been accorded consistent accounting treatment; and (4) that the information
provided by the organization which was used as a basis for acceptance of the rate agreed to herein,
and expressly relied upon by the Government in negotiating and accepting the said rate is not
subsequently found to be materially incomplete or inaccurate.

Page 1 of 2
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B. ACCOUNTING CHANGES: The rate contained in Section I of this agreement is based on the
accounting system in effect at the time the agreement was negotiated. Changes to the method(s) of
accounting for costs, which affect the amount of reimbursement resulting from the use of the rate
require the prior written approval of the authorized representative of the cognizant agency for
indirect costs. Such changes include but are not limited to changes in the charging of a particular
type of cost from indirect to direct. Failure to obtain such approval may result in subsequent cost
disallowances.

C. PROVISIONAL RATES: The provisional rate contained in this agreement is subject to
unilateral amendment by the Government or bilateral amendment by the contracting parties at any
time.

D. USE BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES: The rate set forth in Section I is negotiated in
accordance with and under the authority set forth in 2 CFR Part 200. Accordingly, such rate shall
be applied to the extent provided in such regulations to grants, contracts, and other agreements to
which 2 CFR Part 200 applies, subject to any limitations in part A of this section. Copies of this
document may be provided by either party to other federal agencies to provide such agencies with
documentary notice of this agreement and its terms and conditions.

E. SPECIAL REMARKS: The Government’s agreement with the rate set forth in Section I is not
an acceptance of the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.’s accounting practices or methodologies. Any
reliance by the Government on cost data or methodologies submitted by EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. is
on a non-precedence-setting basis and does not imply Government acceptance.

Accepted:

FOR ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.: FOR THE U.S. GOVERNMENT:
WOOD'LI ND A g%né’gili%nﬂnglmmlsmssm
'MORGAN'1 51 ?:ie;?)%gixgk?wu;:g:msm&ssa
4688946 gale: 2019.07.17 15:42:35 -04'00°

ARMINE ARUSTAMYAN LINDA MORGAN WOOD

Chief Financial Officer Contracting Officer

0'7’/7"16 717/19

Date Date

For information concerning this agreement contact:

Sharon Gales Phone: -
Office of Naval Research E-mail:

875 North Randolph Street

Arlington, VA 22203-1995

Page 2 of 2
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From: Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C]
To: Aleksei Chmura; Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ca: e oLAw Division of Assurances (NIH/OD)
Subject: 2R01A1110964-06 EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

Date: Friday, July 12, 2019 11:31:07 AM

Attachments: A7941-04.pdf

Good Morning Dr. Chmura,

Please find enclosed the approved Inter-institutional Assurance for the above
mentioned grant.

Tseday, the above, mentioned grant has been added to the daily list that OLAW
sends to eRA for assurance number updates. It usually takes 72 hours before the
changes will reflect in the IMPAC Il record.

Please contact me if you do not see the assurance update at that time.

...
Hind @3/,,/

&7/7(0/2/ T (Do

Program Assistant (Contractor)

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
National Institutes of Health

6700 B Rockledge Drive

Suite 2500, MSC 6910

E-Fax (301) 451-5672
Email: OLAWdoa@mail.nih.gov

Disclaimer: Please note that this message and any of its attachments are
intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain confidential, protected,
or privileged information that should not be distributed to unauthorized
individuals. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender.

Tell me and I forget, Teach me and I remember, Involve me and I learn.
Benjamin Franklin
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Ky VIVicey,

g' DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

3 NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH
%
%"’JM

FOR US POSTAL SERVICE DELIVERY: FOR EXPRESS MAIL:

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare

Division of Assurances Division of Assurances

6700B Rockledge Drive 6700B Rockledge Drive, Suite 2500

Suite 2500, MSC 6910 Bethesda, Maryland 20817

Bethesda, Maryland 20892 Telephone: (301) 496-7163

Fax: (301) 451-5672

July 10, 2019
Grant#. 2-R01-Al110964-06
Project Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat
Coronavirus Emergence
Principal Investigator: Dr. Peter Daszak
Animal Facility: The University of North Carolina at
Chapel Hill

Dr. Aleksei Chmura

Authorized Organizational Reprehensive

EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 West 34" Street, Suite 1701

New York, New York 10001

Dear Dr. Chmura:

The Division of Assurances, Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW) has reviewed and approved the new
Inter-institutional Assurance which was submitted by your Institution in compliance with the Public Health Service
(PHS) Policy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratory Animals (Policy) revised August 2015.

This Assurance with identification A7947-04 became effective on 7/10/2019. The Assurance is good for the current
period of project support. Under your approved Assurance with The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill,
their institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) is authorized to conduct subsequent reviews of this
project.

The Assurance is a key document in defining the relationship of your Institution to the PHS and the cooperating
Institution's IACUC since they set forth the responsibilities and procedures of your Institution regarding the care
and use of laboratory animals.

A copy of the approved Assurance is enclosed. If| can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact
me by phone or mail.

Sincerely, ®)©)

“Venita Thornton, D.V.M., M.P.H.
Senior Assurance Officer, Division of Assurances
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
Enclosure
Cc:
Terry Magnuson, PhD
Roland Tisch, Ph.D.
Tseday Girma, NIAID
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ScInterinstitutional Assurance

The Interinstitutional Assurance Is used by U.S. Institutlons that receive Public Health Service (PHS)
funds through a grant or contract award when the institutlon has neither Its own animal care and use
program, facllities to house animals, nor an Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) and
will conduct the animal actlvity at an Assured Institution (named as a performance site).

I. Awardee Institution

II.

Name of Awardee Instltution: EcoHealth Alllance
Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)

460 West 34" Street, Suite 1701, New York, NY 10001, USA

| Project Title: (from grant application/contract proposal)

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Grant/Contract Number: 2-R01-A111094|r06
Principal Investigator: Dr. Peter Daszak

A. Applicability

This Interinstitutional Assurance between the awardee Institution and the Assured Institution Is
applicable to research, research training, and blological testing Involving live vertebrate animals
supported by the PHS and conducted at the Assured Institution,

B. Awardee and Assured Institutional Responsibilities

I, The Institutlons agree to comply with all applicable provislons of the Animal Welfare Act and
other Federal statutes and regulations relating to animals.

il, The Instltutlons agree to be guided by the U.5. Government Principles for the Utilization and

Care of Vertebrate Animals Used in Testing, Research, and Training and comply with the
PHS Pollcy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratary Animals (Policy).

lll. The Institutions acknowledge and accept responsibility for the care and use of animals
Involved In actlvities cavered by this Assurance. As partial fulfillment of this responsib;'ity,
the Institutions will make a reasonable effort to ensure that all individuals Involved In the
care and use of |aboratory animals understand thelr indlvidual and collective responsibilities
for compliance with this Assurance, as well as all other applicable laws and regulations
pertaining to animal care and use.

lv. The awardee Institution acknowledges and accepts the authority of the IACUC of the
Assured Institution where the animal activity will be performed and agrees to abide by all
conditions and determinations as set forth by that IACUC.

| ﬁ;me of Assured Institution: Unl;rerslty of North Carolina ét_Ch_apeI Hill

Office of Sponsored Research
104 Airport Dr. CB# 1350

Chapel Hill, NC 27599

Institutional Endorsement

By signing this document, the authorized officlal at the awardee Institution and the Institutional
Officlal and IACUC Chalrperson at the Assured institutlon (perfarmance site) provide their assurances
that the project identified in Part I will be conducted In compliance with the PHS Pollcy and the
Assurance of the Assured Institution,

InterInstitutional Assurance v12/1/2011 1
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A. Endorsement of Awardee Institution

Name of Awardee Institution: EcoHealth Alllance

Authorized Official: Dr. Aleksel Chmura

Signature: fDate: 21 June 2019

Title: Authorized Organizational Representative

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
460 West 34" Street, Sulte 1701, New York, NY 10001, USA

| Fax: +1.212.380.4465

E-mall:

B. Endorsemant of Institution

Name of Assured Institution: Unlver_slf.y of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

pim cma eae et —

+ S e,

Institutional fﬂ(-:Ial:‘;rer Magnuson, PhD '
Title: Vice Chancelldr for Resea

Address: (street address, city, state, zlp code) =Y
312 South Bldg- Office of the VCR CB #4000
Chapel Hill NC, 27599-4000

[Prone: [ ©© [Fax: o15-552-1476

| IACUC Chalrperson:
Sgnature: | Date: 7/05/19
Title: TACUC Chalr

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
UNC - Department of Microblology and Immunology CB #7280
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7290

| Phone: [ITI®© | Fax: 919-966-8429

Date of IACUC Approval: (within 3 years, pending not acceptable) QB39 ‘7/7-7/ 201F

III. PHS Approval (to be comp
] S]dnture of 6LAW b?ﬂdal:

ate: 7/10/2019

Venita B. Thornton, D.V.M., M.P.H.
Senior Assurance Officer, Division of Assurances
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)

NIH/OD/OER
i 67008 Rockledge Drive, Suite 2500- MSC 20892
i Bethesda, Maryland 20892
 Grant/Contract #: 2RO1AI110964-06 | Animal Welfare Assurance #:A7941-04
Effective Date: 7/10/2019 | Explration Date: (duration of project, upto 5
years)

InterInstitutional Assurance v12/1/2011
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From: Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C]
To: Aleksei Chmura; Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: ‘ a ®)(6); OLAW Division of Assurances (NIH/OD)
Subject: 2R01AI110946-06 EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:35:36 AM

Attachments: 3209 001.odf

Good Morning Dr. Chmura,

Please find enclosed the approved Inter-institutional Assurance between FcoHealth Alliance, Inc. &
Wuhan Institute of Virology.

/! ) S TR
Sind f/{(’ﬁ(//’(/)’.

-Wmi T G%'/ﬂ

Program Analyst (Contractor)

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
National Institutes of Health

6700 B Rockledge Drive

Suite 2500, MSC 6910

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Phone: | ~ ®® (Main)
Phone: ®© (Direct)
Email: | ®) (6

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

Quote:
Tell me and I forget, Teach me and I remember, Involve me and I learn.
Benjamin Franklin

From: OLAW-PTRS @nih.gov <OLAW-PTR5@nih.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:31 AM

To: Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD] [C]| ®) (6)
Subject: Attached Image
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£ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

3,, NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH
L

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
June 24, 2019
Grant #: 2-R01-Al110946-06
Project Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat
Coronavirus Emergence
Principal Investigator: Dr. Peter Daszak
Animal Fagility: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Dr. Aleksei Chmura

Authorized Organization Representative
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 West 34t Street, 17 Floor

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
(PHS) Policy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratory Animals (Policy) revised August 2015,

This Assurance with identification A7947-03 became effective on 6/24/2019. The Assurance is good for the current
period of project support. Under your approved Assurance with Wuhan Institute of Virology, their institutional
Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) is authorized to conduct subsequent reviews of this project.

The Assurance is a key document in defining the relationship of your Institution to the PHS and the ¢ooperating
Institution’s IACUC since they set forth the responsibilities and procedures of your Institution regarding the care
and use of laboratory animals.

A copy of the approved Assurance is enclosed. If | can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact
me by phone or mail.

Sinc

Venita Thornton, D.V.M., M.P.H.

Senior Assurance Officer, Division of Assurances
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
Enclosure

Cce:

Dr. Yanyi Wang

Dr. Xi Zhou

Tseday Girma, NIAID
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I

II.

ScInterinstitutional Assurance

The Interinstitutional Assurance is used by U.S. institutions that receive Public Health Service (PHS)
funds through a grant or contract award when the institution has neither its own animal care and use
program, facilities to house animals, nor an Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC) and
will conduct the animal activity at an Assured institution (named as a performance site).

. Awardee Institution

Name of Awardee Institution: EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" Street, 17" Floor
| New York, NY 10001, USA

Project Title: (from grant application/contract proposal)
|

| Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence
Grant/Contract Number: 2-R01-A1110946-06

| Principal Investigator: Dr. Peter Daszak

A. Applicability

This Interinstitutional Assurance between the awardee institution and the Assured institution is
applicable to research, research training, and biological testing involving live vertebrate animals
supported by the PHS and conducted at the Assured institution.

B. Awardee and Assured Institutional Responsibilities

i. The institutions agree to comply with all applicable provisions of the Animal Welfare Act and
other Federal statutes and regulations relating to animals.

ii. The institutions agree to be guided by the U.S. Government Principles for the Utilization and
Care of Vertebrate Animals Used in Testing, Research, and Training and comply with the
PHS Policy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratory Animals (Policy).

iil. The institutions acknowledge and accept responsibility for the care and use of animals
involved in activities covered by this Assurance. As partial fulfillment of this responsibility,
the institutions will make a reasonable effort to ensure that all individuals involved in the
care and use of laboratory animals understand their individual and collective responsibilities
for compliance with this Assurance, as well as all other applicable laws and regulations
pertaining to animal care and use.

iv. The awardee institution acknowledges and accepts the authority of the IACUC of the
Assured institution where the animal activity will be performed and agrees to abide by all
conditions and determinations as set forth by that IACUC.

Name of Assured Institution: Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences
Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)

Xiao Hong Shan No. 44
_Wuhan, Hubei Province, 430071 P.R. China

Institutional Endorsement
By signing this document, the authorized official at the awardee institution and the Institutional
Official and IACUC Chairperson at the Assured institution (performance site) provide their assurances
that the project identified in Part I will be conducted in compliance with the PHS Policy and the
Assurance of the Assured institution.

InterInstitutional Assurance v12/1/2011 1
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A. Endorsement of Awardee Instltutlon
Name of Awardee Institution: EcoHeaIth Alliance
Authorized ' mura

Signature: | Date: June 21, 2019

Title: Authorized Organizational Representative

Address: (street address city, state, zip code)
460 West 34" Street, 17 Floor
New York, NY 10001, USA

Phone: [ ®© | Fax: +1.212.380.4465 =

E-mail: [ 66

B. Endorsement of Assured lnstltutlon

Name of Assured Instltutron Wuhan Institute of Vlrologv, ‘Chinese A Academy of Sciences
Institutional Official: Dr. Yanyi Wang

—- Date: June 28" 2019
‘Signature: o V A N A B e o

Title: Director

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
Xiao Hong Shan No. 44
- Wuhan, Hubei Province, 430071 P.R. China AR WA

Phone: [IIINO© | Fax: +86.27.87198209 o
ers

IACUC Chai on: Dr. Xi Zhou

Date: June 28" 2019
‘Signature:

Title: Chairman of Institutional Animal Care and Use Commlttee Wuhan Institute of Virology,
Chinese Academy of Science

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
Xiao Hong Shan No. 44
Wuhan, Hubei Province, 430071 P.R. China

Phone: [P 4 ®® | Fax: +86.27.87198209

Date of IACUC Approval: (within 3 years, pending not acceptable) June 215' 2019

III. PHS Approval (to be com
sEn.-ItUre"oF o—LAw Ofﬂcual | Date: 6/24/2019 B
Venita B. Thornton, D.V.M, M.P.H.
Senior Assurance Officer, Division of Assurances
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
NIH/OD/OER
6700B Rockledge Drive
Suite 2500-MSC 6910
I Bethesda, Maryland 20892
,Erggvtontrad #: 2RO1AI110964-06 l Animal Welfare Assurance #: A7941-03
| Effective Date: | Expiration Date: (duration of | project, uptos
| 6/24/2019 ' years)
InterInstitutional Assurance v12/1/2011
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From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Peter Daszak; Z=i\3; Evelyn Luciano; Alison Andre
Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2RO1AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:55:20 PM
Attachments: C&P SIMS 2019 updated.docx
C&P ZHOU 2019 updated.docx
C&P HU 2019 updated.docx
Importance: High
Dear Tseday,

Apologies for the errors. The excess-in- 6) allocation in C&Ps for Sims, Zhou, and Hu were
due to copy-paste-errors and some expired or since-changed grant/time allocations. When corrected,
they all are within the | ®@®® Jim;¢.

Please find these three C&Ps attached. Should I upload them via the Just in Time portal?
Let me know anytime, if there are any additional questions or details required.
Sincerely,

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

(office)
) (mobile)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical connections between
human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science, we develop solutions that
prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [EI. . ®®©

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Peter Daszak; Peter Daszak

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Grant Number: 2R01AI1110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER

Good afternoon,

Thank you for submitting the JIT for the above mentioned grant. Regarding the other support
submitted for Amy Sims, Peng Zhou and Ben Hu, When I add the efforts of all the grants in the
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other support (including some of the grants hsted under pending that have a to be paid status), the
total active support will be higher than | ( including the effort for the above
mentioned grant. While an individual may be afﬁllatcd w1th a number of organizations, the
combination of appointments can be no higher than | !

Please indicate how much ef
individuals will not go over

ill be taken from which grants. We need specifics that shows the
at the time award. Please send revised other support.

Please send me the information ASAP but no later than Wednesday, 06/12/2019

Thanks,
Tseday

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: |
Email: |
NIAID, National Institutes of Hedlth DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation policy has changed (see NOT-OD-17-022).
NIH is no longer accepting Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must now report final project
outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please see
instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

*###% The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. If
you have received this email in error, please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept
liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of
NIAID by one of its representatives,***
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Current and Pending Support
(See GPG Section 11.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide this
information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Amy Sims

Support: [] Current [X] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future [] *Transfer of
Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence
Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal: :é))(:g; Acad: Sumr:

Support: B4 Current [J Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of
Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Mechanisms of MERS-CoV Entry, Cross-Species Transmission and Pathogenesis

Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $605,933 Total Award Period Covered: 04/20/15 - 03/31/2020

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal: (21% Acad: Sumr:

Support: [X] Current [ Pending [ Submission Planned in Near Future [] *Transfer of
Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Antiviral Drug Discovery and Development Center

Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount $2,250,000 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/19-02/28/24

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal: (bm Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current Pending [[] Submission Planned in Near Future [] *Transfer of
Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Diagnostic and Prognostic Biomarkers for Viral Severe Lung Disease

Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $889,074 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/14-02/28/20

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Calzz; (2‘([% Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current []Pending [] Submission Planned in [] *Transfer of

Project/Proposal Title:

Broad-spectrum antiviral GS-5734 to treat

Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $919,427 Total Award Period Covered: 08/09/17 - 07/31/22

Location of Project: UNC Chapgl Hill ® @.

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cali @6 Acad: Sumr:

“If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project




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

Support: [] Current X1 Pending [[] Submission Planned in Near Future [] Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

How MERS-CoV Regulates Innate Immunity in Primary Human Lung Cells
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $250,000 Total Award Period Covered 07/01/19-06/30/21

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill \

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: ((12( Acad: Sumr:

Support: [] Current X1 Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [J *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

MERS-CoV Regulates Cell Death in Primary Human Lung Cells
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount $275,000 Total Award Period Covered: 09/01/19-08/31/21
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill @
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: @;m Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project




Current and Pending Support
See GPG Section I1.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Ben Hu

Support: [] Current Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future [ ] *Transfer of Support
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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:p(b ) (4)‘ Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future ] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Pathogenicity studies of two novel bat SARSr-CoVs on transgenic mice

expressing human ACE2
Source of Support: National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $ 44,776 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2019-12/31/2021

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS l ®®@.

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:l @) Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current [[] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [_] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

PREDICT-2

Source of Support: USAID

Total Award Amount: $38,000,000 Total Award Period Covered: 10/01/2014-09/2019

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, subcontract from UC Davis (prime

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future ~ [_] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Bat Virology

Source of Support: National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $232,836 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2019-12/31/2021

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS ®@.0

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: (6 Acad: Sumr:

Support: LI Current ] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future ~ [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

“If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (7/95) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY

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
Investigator: Peng Zhou

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Calp ® Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [_] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Combating the next SARS- or MERS-like emerging infectious

disease outbreak by improving active surveillance
Source of Support: National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $ 358,210 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2017-12/31/2019

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS and Duke-NUS

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Calf?%? )mg Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current [[] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future ~ [_] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Interferon responses in SARS-Like Coronavirus infected
Bat cells

Source of Support: National Basic Research program of China

Total Award Amount: $100,298 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2018-12/31/2022

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Calzr’v Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current (] Pending [_] Submission Planned in Near Future  [_] “Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Bat Virology

Source of Support: National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $232,836 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2019-12/31/2021

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology .

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cala')@)'% Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current (] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately preceding funding perioc.

NSF Form 1239 (7/95) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY
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Just In Time Report

Report submitted on :  05/06/2019 11:01 PM
IRB Confirmation:
Human Subjects Assurance Number:
Human Subjects Education: No Human Subjects Education was provided

IACUC Confirmation:

Page 1
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t2R01A1110964 - Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence (Pl, Daszak)

6 May 2019
Dear NIAID Just-in-Time,
Please find Active and Pending Support information for ALL individuals designated in our
application as Senior/Key Personnel. These individuals are as follows (below) and their
respective active and pending support details are on the following pages. The order is kept

identical to that in our proposal. If additional details are required, please contact me anytime.

Sincerely,

Peter Daszak

President, EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — Ste. 1701
New York, NY 10001

Count Role Key Personnel Institution Page
1 Principal Investigator | Daszak, Peter EcoHealth Alliance 1-2
2 Co-Investigator Shi, Zhengli Wuhan Institute of Virology 3
3 Co-Investigator Olival, Kevin EcoHealth Alliance 4-5
4 Co-Investigator Baric, Ralph University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 6-9
5 Co-Investigator Ross, Noam EcoHealth Alliance 10
6 Research Scientist Latinne, Alice EcoHealth Alliance 11
7 Research Scientist Li, Hongying EcoHealth Alliance 12
8 Co-Investigator Francisco, Leilani | EcoHealth Alliance 13
9 Co-Investigator Sims, Amy University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 11‘;
10 Research Scientist Hagan, Emily EcoHealth Alliance 16
11 Co-Investigator Zhu, Guangjian East China Normal University 17
12 Co-Investigator Wang, Linfa Duke-NUS Medical School 18
13 Co-Investigator Ren, Lili Institute of Pathogen Biology 19
14 Co-Investigator Li, Guo Institute of Pathogen Biology 20
15 Co-Investigator Zhou, Peng Wuhan Institute of Virology 21
16 Co-Investigator Hu, Ben Wuhan Institute of Virology 22
17 Research Scientist Chmura, Aleksei EcoHealth Alliance 23

Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project



Current and Pending Support
(See GPG Section Il.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide
this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal
Investigator: Peter Daszak

Support: [ Current ] Pending X Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: AccelNet: EpiDyn: Predicitng Disease and Popualtion Dynamics for Improved Resilience

Source of Support: NSF - EEID

Total Award Amount: $358,109 Total Award Period Covered: 09/01/2019-08/2020

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, subcontract from UC Davis (prime)

Person-Months Pear Year Committed to the Project. 0.0 Cal Acad: 0.0 Sumr: 0.0

Support: X Current [J Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: PREDICT-2

Source of Support: USAID Emerging Pandemic Threats

Total Award Amount: $38,000,000 Total Award Period Covered: 10/01/2014- 09/2019

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, subcontract from UC Davis (prlme)

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal @ . % Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current L] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future L] *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

RO1AI110964

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2014-05/31/2019

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lab Location

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:- @) Acad: Sumr:

Support: 4 Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Optimal Strategies of Land Use in Southeast Asia’s Tropical Forests

Source of Support: NSF — Division of Social and Economic Sciences

Total Award Amount: $497,667 Total Award Period Covered: TBD

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and Malaysia I

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: o (g Acad: Sumr:

Support: [J Current X Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lab Lor‘ag\

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal @)(5) Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (10/99) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS
AS NECESSARY
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

Support: [ Current X Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support
Project/Proposal Title: AccelNet: A network of networks linking ecology, conservation, and disease emergence

Source of Support: NSF

Total Award Amount: $748,847 Total Award Period Covered: 10/01/019 — 09/30/22

Location of Project: US and International -y

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. 0.0 Cali ) (6; Acad: 0.0 Sumr: 0.0
NSF Form 1239 (10/99) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS

AS NECESSARY

2
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
Investigator: Zhengli Shi

Support: X Current ] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Geographical distribution and genetic variation of pathogens in Africa

Source of Support: SAJC201605 Sino-Africa Joint Research Center, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Total Award Amount: $ 447,760 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2016-12/31/2020

Location of Project: Wuhan Insitute of Virology & Sino-Africa Joint Research Center, Chinese Academy of Sciences
Person-Months Pear Year Committed to the Project. 0.0 Cal:% Acad: 0.0 Sumr: 0.0

Support: X Current [0 Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Evolution mechanism of the adaption of bat SARS-related coronaviruses to host receptor
Source of Support: 31770175 National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $ 98,507 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2018-12/31/2021

Location of Project: Wuhan Insitute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:ff;f}-;) o Acad: Sumr:

Support: X] Current L] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future Ds*Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence
R01AI110964

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2014-05/31/2019

Location of Project: Wuhan Insitute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: mb Acad: Sumr:

Support: 4 Current [J Pending [ Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title: Genetic evolution and transmission mechanism of important bat-borne viruses
Source of Support: XDB29010000 The strategic Priority research Program of CAS

Total Award Amount: $1,305,970 Total Award Period Covered: 07/01/2018-06/30/2023

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:f% Acad: Sumr:

Support: [J Current [J Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer
of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: Total Award Period Covered:

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

3
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Current and Pending Support
(See GPG Section I1.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide
this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has
Investigator: Kevin Olival

Support: [ Current [ Pending Submission Planned in Near [ *Transfer of Support
Future

Project/Proposal Title: AccelNet: Integrating Mammalian Ecology, Conservation Biology, and Zoonotic Disease
Research

Source of Support: NSF

Total Award Amount: $749,138 Total Award Period Covered: 10/01/19 - 9/30/22

Location of Project: Global ® @

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal:l m)(6) Acad: Sumr:

Support: [] Current Pending FD Submission Planned in Near (] *Transfer of Support
uture

Project/Proposal Title: Strengthening biosurveillance and early detection capabilities for MERS-CoV and
Other coronaviruses in USCENTCOM and USEUCOM

Source of Support: GHERI

Total Award Amount: $2,849,106 Total Award Period Covered: 11/01/19 — 10/31/22

Location of Project: USA, Georgia, Jordan i

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal%‘h‘)(a)3 Acad: Sumr:

Support: [J Current Pending [J Submission Planned in Near [J Transfer of Support
Future

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/19 — 05/31/24

Location of Project: US and China ‘

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal'(?)la Acad: Sumr:

Support: [ Current  [X] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near [ *Transfer of Support
Future

Project/Proposal Title: Drivers of Nipah virus spillover across Bangladesh

Source of Support: NIH NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,035,541 Total Award Period Covered: 09/01/2019 - 08/31/2024

Location of Project: USA, Global

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal:| (:21(6\ Acad: Sumr:

Support: < Current Pending (F]tSubmission Planned in Near (] *Transfer of Support
uture

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Bat-Borne Zoonotic Disease Emergence in Western Asia

Source of Support: DTRA

Total Award Amount: $4,391,444 Total Award Period Covered: 10/02/2017 — 10/01/2022
Location of Project: USA, Western Asia ma.
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal G‘;)l% Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, pléase list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (10/99) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS
NECESSARY
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Support: D4 Current [ Pending [ Submission Planned in Near [ *Transfer of Support
Future

Project/Proposal Title: Understanding the Risk of Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIH NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 09/01/2016 — 08/31/2021

Location of Project: USA, Global ( ®) @),

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal () (6) Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current Pending [J Submission Planned in Near [ *Transfer of Support
Future

Project/Proposal Title: Emerqing Pandemic Threats: PREDICT2

Source of Support: USAID

Total Award Amount: $21,000,000 Total Award Period Covered: 10/01/2014 — 09/30/2019
Location of Project: Global
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Cal: m Acad: Sumr:

5
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
Investigator: Ralph Baric

Support: Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [J *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Natural history, immunity, and transmission patterns of sapovirus in a Nicaraguan birth cohort
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $500.513 Total Award Period Covered: 09/27/16-08/31/21

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill —_—

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:' ) (65 Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current (J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] "Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Nicaraguan Emerging and Endemic Diseases (NEED)
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $230.000 Total Award Period Covered: 05/10/18-02/28/23

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill :

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: %% Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Molecular Characterization of Functional RNA Structures in the ZikV genome
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $150,000 Total Award Period Covered 02/05/18-01/31/20

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hil

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: % Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current [X] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future ] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence
Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount  $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and Intemnational Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal(g)g, Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Antiviral Drug Discovery and Development Center
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $304,371 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/18-02/28/20
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill - ‘
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: (2)(% Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (10/99) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY
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

Support: X Current [J Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future (] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Systems Immunogenetics of Biodefense Pathogens in the Collaborative Cross
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $2,662,979 Total Award Period Covered: 08/05/12-08/31/22

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: %:g) Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Gurrent [ Pending [ Submission Planned in Near Future [ ~Transter ot Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Diagnostic and Prognostic Biomarkers for Viral Severe Lung Disease
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $584,891 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/14-02/28/20

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill —

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: %_% Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future (] Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Preclinical Assays To Predict Tetravalent Dengue Vaccne Efficacy
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $848,808 Total Award Period Covered 05/04/16-04/30/21

Location of Project: UNC Chapel! Hill

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cali Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Mechanisms of MERS-CoV Entry, Cross-species Transmission and Pathogenesis
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount $605,933 Total Award Period Covered: 04/20/15-03/31/20

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill PR

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: u&(g Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Molecular Analysis of Serum Antibody Constituents in Zka Virus Infection
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $191,625 Total Award Period Covered: 02/01/18-1/31/20
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill —
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:| (b)(_@l Acaga: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by anotnher agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
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

Determinants of Coronavirus Fidelity in Replication and Pathogenesis
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $532,971 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/18-02/28/23

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill —

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: ® (65 Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Gurrent [ Pending [ Submission Planned in Near Future [ " Transter ot Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Broad-spectrum antiviral GS-5734 to treat MERS-CoV and related emerging CoV
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $919.427 Total Award Period Covered: 08/09/17-07/31/22
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Receptor recognition and cell entry of coronaviruses
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $120,384 Total Award Period Covered: 06/07/16-05/31/21

Location of Project: UNC Chapel! Hill I

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: % Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Molecular Basis of Dengue Virus Neutralization by Human Antibodies
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount $421,235 Total Award Period Covered: 08/05/13-08/31/23

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill -

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cali m) () Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

The Development of Norovirus Immunity in Early Childhood and Implications for Norovirus Vaccines
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $157,100 Total Award Period Covered: 12/06/18-11/30/23
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hil .
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:| (b)(s) Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

8
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

Support: [ current X1 Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Respiratory Virus Vaccine and Adjuvant Exploration
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,220,355 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/19-02/29/24
Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill C»@
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:| @m)( Acad: Sumr:

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
See GPG Section I.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Noam Ross

Support: [] Current Pending [_] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support
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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Caj'(g)(@ Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

RO1AI110964

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/14 - 05/31/19

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:f_jg,ﬁg) Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current ] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current [] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:1.0 Acad: Sumr:

Support: [ current (] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and fumish information for immediately preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (7/95) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY
10

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
Investigator: Alice Latinne

Support: [] Current Pending [_] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,586,7 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lal(ob)L(%qations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. C%) (6)’ Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Prgject. Cal'_mz‘ 6 Acad: Sumr:

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

"
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
Investigator: Hongying Li

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Calj(g)(g Acad: Sumr:

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Calh}:;f\(?s)\ Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current ] Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] *Transfer of Support
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
Investigator: Leilani Francisco

Support: ] Current X Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ “Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:
CNH-L: Land-use change and microbial spillover as a coupled natural-human system

Source of Support: NSF CNH

Total Award Amount: $1,599,991 Total Award Period Covered: 07/1/2018-07/1/2021

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, Uganda and Malaysia

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: (8)(% Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [] Pending [T Submission Planned in Near Future [T *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

PREDICT-2

Source of Support: USAID Emerging Pandemic Threats

Total Award Amount: $6,000,000 Total Award Period Covered: 10/1/2017 — 9/30/2018

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, subcontract from UC Davis (pri%gép

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: m Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current X] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future ] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lab L 4:;1tions

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: ﬁ Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current [(JPending [J Submission Planned in Near Future (] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current [ Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

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

=
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

Other agencies (including NSF) o which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Amy Sims

Support: [J Current X Pending (] Submission Planned in Near Future [J *Transfer of Support
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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Ca!:"(g)(:?i Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [ Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: M Acad: Sumr:

Support: X] Current [ Pending (] Submission Planned in Near Future [ Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

MERS-CoV Supplement for OMICs Proposal

Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $87,000 Total Award Period Covered-06/0+-13-85/34+H9—

Location of Project: University of Wisconsin

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: m Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current ] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support
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

Support: 3 Current Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Diagnostic and Prognostic Biomarkers for Viral Severe Lung Disease

Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $889,074 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/14-02/28/20

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill ®a.

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal; ®(@) Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and furnish information for immediately
preceding funding period.

14
Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project




Current and Pending Support
(See GPG Section I.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

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

Support: X Current [ Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Mechanisms of MERS-CoV Entry, Cross-species Transmission and Pathogenesis
Source of Support: NIH/NIAID

Total Award Amount: $605,933 Total Award Period Covered: 04/20/15-03/31/20

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:;v"(g)_(a Acad: Sumr:

Support: X Current [J Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [J *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Broad-spectrum antiviral GS-5734 to treat MERS-CoV and related emerging CoV
Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $919,427 Total Award Period Covered: 08/09/17 - 07/31/22

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill ® ( @,

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: Acad: Sumr:

Support: [ Current X Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

How MERS-CoV Regulates Innate Immunity in Primary Human Lung Cells

Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: $250,000 Total Award Period Covered 07/01/19-06/30/21

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill o

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: (!ll-‘é) Acad: Sumr:

Support: [ Current X Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

How MERS-CoV Regulates Innate Immunity in Primary Human Lung Cells

Source of Support: NIH
Total Award Amount $275,000 Total Award Period Covered: 03/01/19-02/28/24

Location of Project: UNC Chapel Hill
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, pleasevllst and furnish information for immediately
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
Investigator: Emily Hagan

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal;}J (4)’(3 Acad: Sumr:

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

Investigator: Guangjian Zhu

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

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Loc‘ations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Caliﬁ)(% Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

1R01AI110964
Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $2,500,000 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2014- 5/31/2019

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance a Y

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:‘_,"%‘% Acad: Sumr:

Support: ] Current ] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:

Source of Support:

Total Award Amount: $ Total Award Period Covered:

Location of Project:

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: 0.0 Acad: Sumr:

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

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be
submitted.
Investigator: Linfa Wang

Support: [J Current X Pending [J Submission Planned in Near Future [] *Transfer of Support

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

Support: 4 Current (L] Pending (] Submission Planned in Near Future (] Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Combating the next SARS-or MERS-like emerging infectious disease outbreak by active surveillance

Source of Support: National Research Foundation, Singapore

Total Award Amount: SGD$416,421 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2017 - 31/12/2019
Location of Project: Duke-NUS Medical School, Singapore ~
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: @ Acad: Sumr:

Support: &4 Current [ Pending [T Submission Planned in Near Future [ *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:
Investigating Febrile Deaths in Tanzania (INDITE)

Source of Support: NIH

Total Award Amount: USD$464,645 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2016 - 31/12/2020
Location of Project: Duke-NUS Medical School, Singapore
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
See GPG Section 1.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Lili Ren

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

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Larzb!) &r)‘sations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: i) (6) Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Key Project of Infectious Diseases

Etiology of respiratory tract infections and viral variations
Source of Support: Ministry of Science and Technology of China

Total Award Amount: $812,000 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2017 - 12/31/2020

Location of Project: China ®) @,

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal;m@j Acad: Sumr;

Support: Current (] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Key Project of Infectious Diseases

Techniques for pathogens indentification of respiratory tract infections
Source of Support: Ministry of Science and Technology of China

Total Award Amount: $222 300 Total Award Period Covered: 1/01/2018 - 12/31/2020

Location of Project: China

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal;m Acad: Sumr:

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

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, pleass list and fumish information for immediately preceding funding period.

NSF Form 1239 (7/95) USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY
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Current and Pending Support
See GPG Section 1I.D.8 for guidance on information to include on this form.)

The following information should be provided for each investigator and other senior personnel. Failure to provide this information may delay consideration of this proposal.

Other agencies (including NSF) to which this proposal has been/will be submitted.
Investigator: Guo Li

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: ((?)((%l Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Key technologies for the identification and identification of important

respiratory viruses and establishment of reference libraries
Source of Support: Ministry of Science and Technology of China

Total Award Amount: $255,401 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2020

Location of Project: China A

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. (&) Calftgf% Acad: Sumr;

Support: (] Current (] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal)(g)(&) Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cali m% Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current ] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

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
. : )
Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:‘,;g Acad: Sumr:
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

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology » @,

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: ®)()  Acad: Sumr:

Support: Current ] Pending [_] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

RO1AI110964

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/14 - 05/31/19

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Loé;ations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:| % Acad: Sumr:

*If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and fumnish information for immediately preceding funding period.

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

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Callcg)fg) Acad: Sumr:

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

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS AN

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal@%‘% Acad: Sumr;

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

Support: Current [] Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Bat Virology

Source of Support: National Natural Science Foundation of China

Total Award Amount: $232,836 Total Award Period Covered: 01/01/2019-12/31/2021

Location of Project: Wuhan Institute of Virology, CAS . S

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal: w) (6 Acad: Sumr:

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

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance, subcontract from UC Davis (prlme),‘

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal:/ (ﬁ' Acad: Sumr:

“If this project has previously been funded by another agency, please list and fumish information for immediately preceding funding period.

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
Investigator: Aleksei Chmura

Support: [] Current Pending [_] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:
U.S.-China Collab: Spillover, co-infection and control of bat-origin

livestock coranavirusese
Source of Support: NSF

Total Award Amount: $2,497,738 Total Award Period Covered: 07/01/2019 - 6/30/2024

Location of Project: US International Field and Laboratory Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Caly @)g Acad: Sumr:

Support; Current [] Pending [] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support

Project/Proposal Title:
Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

RO1AI110964

Source of Support:  NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,086,735 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/14 - 05/31/19

Location of Project: EcoHealth Aliance and International Field and Lab Locations

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. Cal::_ ' ,mi% Acad: Sumr:

Support: (] Current Pending ] Submission Planned in Near Future  [] *Transfer of Support
Project/Proposal Title:

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Source of Support: NIAID

Total Award Amount: $3,586,760 Total Award Period Covered: 06/01/2019 - 5/31/2024

Location of Project: EcoHealth Alliance and International Field and Lab Locat

Person-Months Per Year Committed to the Project. CaIN Acad: Sumr:

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

06 May 2019

Tseday Girma

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E24

Rockville, MD 20852

Dear Tseday,
Please find below our responses to the requested Just-in-Time information requested in your
email dated 30 April 2019 for our proposal (2R01AI1110964) titled Understanding the Risk of Bat

Coronavirus Emergence (Pl, Daszak).

1) Current Other Support: Our AOR/SRO has uploaded the other current support information
for all senior/key personnel on our proposal via the eRA Commons JIT page.

2) IRB Approval Date: Our current (1R01A1110964) NIAID human subject research IRB
approvals from Hummingbird IRB and the Medical Ethics Review Board at the School of
Health Sciences of Wuhan University are still valid until October 1, 2019. The human subject
research study under our proposal (2R01A1110964) will be reviewed for approval by both
US and Chinese IRBs through Hummingbird IRB (IORG0007741, IRB00009289, US) and the
Medical Ethics Review Board of the Institute of Pathogen Biology of the Chinese Academy of
Medical Sciences (FWA00016236, China). Our new human subject research protocol will be
submitted to both IRBs by the deadline of 01 June 2019 with review and approvals expected
no later than the Meeting and Approval Date of 31 July 2019. We will inform NIAID
immediately upon confirmation and provide the date in eRA Commons.

Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project



3)

4)

5)

6)

Dissemination Plan required for NIH-funded clinical trial: No clinical trials are planned
under our proposed work. We have human subjects and have provided both the Study
Population Criteria and Protection & Monitoring Plan in our proposal.

Documentation of the Required Education in the Protection of Human Subject Research
Participants: All key personnel involved with human subject research have passed the
Collaborative Institutional Training Initiative (CITI) Program Human Subjects Research
Course. All details have been uploaded via the eRA Commons JIT page.

IACUC: Our current (1R01A1110964) NIAID protocol IACUC approval is from Tufts University
(#G2017-32) through our inter-institutional agreement with them and this expires on 29
February 2020. The OLAW Assurance number listed in eRA Commons (A4059-01) is correct.
We will submit our amended protocol for IACUC review by the pre-review deadline of 15t
May 2019. The Tufts IACUC Meeting and Approval Date will be on 5" June 2019, we will
inform NIAID immediately upon confirmation and provide the date in eRA Commons.

Other:

a. EcoHealth Alliance’s EIN number is 31-1726494

b. The latest F&A rate agreement for the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill
dated 23 November 2016 with a rate of 55% is attached

c. EcoHealth Alliance’s latest F&A rate agreement dated 14 November 2018 with a
rate of | ®® js attached

If you have any other questions, please contact me anytime. We are very appreciative of your
consideration and look forward to further details.

Yours sincerely,

W

Dr. Peter Daszak
EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34" Street, Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001, USA
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COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES RATE AGREEMENT

EIN: 566001393A1
ORGANIZATION:

DATE:11/23/2016

FILING REF.: The preceding

University of North Carolina at Chapel

Hill

2114 Administrative Office Building

CB # 1350

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-1350

agreement was dated

05/16/2012

The rates approved in this agreement are for use on grants, contracts and other
agreements with the Federal Government, subject to the conditions in Section III.

SECTION I: Facilities And Administrative Cost Rates

RATE TYPES: FIXED FINAL (PROVISIONAL) PRED, (PREDETERMINED)
EFFECTIVE PERIOD
IYPE FROM I0 RATE (%) LOCATION APPLICABLE T
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2017 52.00 On-Campus Organized
Research
PRED. 07/01/2017 06/30/2020 55.50 On-Campus Organized
Research
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 28.00 Of£-Campus Organized
(A) Research
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 26.00 Off-Campus Organized
(B) Research
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 50.00 On-Campus Instruction
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 28.00 Off-Campus Instruction
(A)
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 26.00 Off-Campus Instruction
(B)
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 36.00 On-Campus Other Sponsored
Activities
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 28.00 Off-Campus Other Sponsored
(A) Activities
PRED. 07/01/2016 06/30/2020 26.00 Off-Campus Other Sponsored
(B) Activities

Page 1 of 4
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ORGANIZATION: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
AGREEMENT DATE: 11/23/2016

IYPE FROM I0 RATE (%) LOCATION APPLICABLE TOQ
PROV. 07/01/2020 Until Use same rates
Amended and conditions

as those cited
for fiscal year

ending June
30, 2020.
(A) Off-Campus, Adjacent -- Activites performed within the commuting area of
Chapel Hill, N.C.
(B) Off-Campus, Remote -- Activities performed outside the commuting area of

Chapel Hill, N.C.

*BASE

Modified total direct costs, consisting of all direct salaries and wages,
applicable fringe benefits, materials and supplies, services, travel and up to
the first $25,000 of each subaward (regardless of the period of performance of
the subawards under the award). Modified total direct costs shall exclude
equipment, capital expenditures, charges for patient care, rental costs,
tuition remission, scholarships and fellowships, participant support costs and
the portion of each subaward in excess of $25,000. Other items may only be
excluded when necessary to avoid a serious inequity in the distribution of
indirect costs, and with the approval of the cognizant agency for indirect
costs.

Page 2 of 4 020309
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ORGANIZATION: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
AGREEMENT DATE: 11/23/2016

SECTION II: SPECIAL REMARKS

TREATMENT OF FRINGE BENEFITS:

The fringe benefits are specifically identified to each employee and are
charged individually as direct costs. The directly claimed fringe benefits are
listed below.

IREATMENT OF PAID ABSENCES

Vacation, holiday, sick leave pay and other paid absences are included in
salaries and wages and are claimed on grants, contracts and other agreements
as part of the normal cost for salaries and wages. Separate claims are not
made for the cost of these paid absences.

OFF-CAMPUS DEFINITION: For all activities performed in facilities not owned by
the institution or to which rent is directly allocated to the project(s) the
off-campus rate will apply. Grants or contracts will not be subject to more
than one F&A cost rate. If more than 50% of a project is performed off-campus,
the off-campus rate will apply to the entire project.

Treatment of Transit Service and Network Infrastructure:

These costs are based on an annual fixed fee assessed on salaries and wages
identified to each employee. Costs are subject to the same principles and
definitions described in Sections II and III of this agreement.

Fringe Benefits include: Pension/Retirement, FICA/Medicare, Workers!'
Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, Health Insurance, Short-Term Disability,
and State Severance Pay Plan.

Supplemental Fringe Benefits for members of the Physicians and Associates
Practice Plan include: Supplemental Health Insurance, Dental Insurance,
Supplemental Retirement, Group Life Insurance, Long-Term Disability,
Accidental Death & Dismemberment, and Vision.

Equipment means an article of nonexpendable tangible personal property having
a useful life of more than one year, and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more
per unit.

Page 3 of 4
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ORGANIZATION: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
AGREEMENT DATE: 11/23/2016

SECTION ITII: GENERAL

A.  LIMITATIONS:

The rates in this Agreement are subject to any statutory or administrative limications and apply te a given grant,
contract or other agreement only to the extent that funds are available. Acceptance of the rates is subject to the
following conditions: (1) Only costs incurred by the organization were included in itrs facilities and administrative cost
pools as finally accepted: such costs are legal obligations of the organization and are allowable under the governing cost
principles; (2) The same costs that have been treated as facilities and administrative costs are not claimed as direct
costs; (3) Similar types of costs have been accorded consistent a ting tre ; and (4] The information provided by
the organization which was used to establish the rates is not later found to be materially incomplete or inaccurate by the
Federal Government. In such situations the rate(s) would be subject to renegotiation at the discretion of the Federal
Government. .

B, ACCOUNTING CHANGES:

This Agresment is based on the accounting syatem purported by the organization to be in effect during the Agreement
period, Changes to the method of accounting for costs which affect the of reimb t resulting from the usne cof
this Agreement require prior approval of the authorized representative of the cognizant agency. Such changes include, but
are not limiced to, changes in the charging of a particular type of cost from facilities and administrative to direct.
Failure to obtain approval may result in cost disallowances.

C. [EIXED BATES:

If a fixed rate is in thia Agreement, it i{s based on an estimare of the costs for the pericd covered by the rate. When the
actual costs for this period are determined, an adjustment will be made to a rate of a future year(s) to compensate for
the difference between the costs used to establish the fixed rate and actual costs.

D. USE _BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES:

The ractes in this Agreement were approved in accordance with the authority im Title 2 of the Cfode of Federal Regulaticns,

Part 200 (2 CFR 200), and should be applied to grants, contracts and other agreements covered by 2 CFR 200, subject to any
limitations in A above. The organization may provide copies of the Agreement to other Federal Agencies to give them early

notification of the Agreement.

E. QIHERZ

If any Federal contract, grant or other ag is reimburging facilities and administrative cests by a means other than
the approved rate(s) in this Agreement, the organization should (1] credit such costs to the affected programs, and (2)
apply the approved rate{s) to the appropriate base to identify the proper anount of facilities and adminiscrative costs
allocable to these programa.

BY THE INSTITUTION: ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT:

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

1 ON
: : IEFTH W. Mayes - sramsmomwsms,
GurProgie 092542 19200500 108 1 12000111 689,
A W Mt A
Owe AR IINOW
(SIGNATURE} (SIGNATURE)
Darryl W. Mayes
(NAME)
— . e e
(TITLE} (TITLE)
| ‘L. \ \'1 11/23/2016
(DATE) (DATE) 0309
HHS REPRESENTATIVE: Steven Zuraf

relephene: I
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH
875 NORTH RANDOLPH STREET
SUITE 1425
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1995
IN REPLY REFER TO:

Agreement Date: November 14, 2018
[Supersedes Agreement Dated: June 30, 2016]

NEGOTIATION AGREEMENT

INSTITUTION: ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
460 WEST 34™ ST, 17™ FLR
NEW YORK, NY 10001-2320

The Indirect Cost and Fringe Benefits rates contained herein are for use on grants, contracts and
other agreements with all Federal Agencies of the United States of America, in accordance with the
provisions and cost principles mandated by 2 CFR Part 200. These rates shall be used for final
billing purposes for EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. for Fiscal Year 2017. This rate agreement supersedes
all previous rate agreements/determinations for Fiscal Year 2017.

Section I: RATES - TYPE: FINAL (FINAL)

Indirect Rates:

TYPE FROM T0O RATE BASE APPLICABLE TO LOCATION
FINAL  07/01/16  06/30/17 ®) @ (a) All All
Fringe Benefits Rates:

TYPE FROM TO RATE BASE  APPLICABLETO LOCATION
FINAL  07/01/16  06/30/17 [®®, (b) All All

DISTRIBUTION BASES

(a) Modified Total Dircct Costs (MTDC) means all direct salaries and wages, applicable fringe
benefits, materials and supplies, services, travel, and up to the first $25,000 of each
subaward (regardless of the period of performance of the subawards under the award).
MTDC excludes equipment, capital expenditures, charges for patient care, rental costs,
tuition remission, scholarships and fellowships, participant support costs and the portion of
each subaward in excess of $25,000.

(b) Total Salaries and Wages less Donated Services.

SECTION II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. LIMITATIONS: Use of the rates set forth under Section I is subject to any statutory or
administrative limitations and is applicable to a given grant, contract, or other agreement only to the
extent that funds are available. Acceptance of the rates agreed to herein is predicated upon the
following conditions: (1) that no costs other than those incurred by the recipient/contractor were
included in this indirect cost pool as finally accepted and that such costs are legal obligations of the
recipient/contractor and allowable under governing cost principles; (2) that the same costs that have

Page 1 of 2
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been treated as indirect costs are not claimed as direct costs; (3) that similar types of costs have been
accorded consistent accounting treatment; and (4) that the information provided by the
recipient/contractor which was used as a basis for acceptance of the rates agreed to herein, and
expressly relied upon by the Government in negotiating and accepting the said rates is not
subsequently found to be materially incomplete or inaccurate.

B. ACCOUNTING CHANGES: The rates contained in Section I of this agreement are based on
the accounting system in effect at the time the agreement was negotiated. Changes to the method(s)
of accounting for costs, which affect the amount of reimbursement resulting from the use of these
rates require the prior approval of the authorized representative of the cognizant negotiation agency.
Such changes include but are not limited to changes in the charging of a particular type of cost from
indirect to direct. Failure to obtain such approval may result in subsequent cost disallowances.

C. USE BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES: The rates set forth in Section I are negotiated in
accordance with and under the authority set forth in 2 CFR Part 200. Accordingly, such rates shall be
applied to the extent provided in such regulations to grants, contracts, and other agreements to which
2 CFR Part 200 applies, subject to any limitations in part A of this section. Copies of this document
may be provided by either party to other federal agencies to provide such agencies with documentary
notice of this agreement and its terms and conditions.

D. SPECIAL REMARKS: The Government’s agreement with the rates set forth in Section [ is
not an acceptance of the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.’s accounting practices or methodologies. Any
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
KERSEY.SHEA.DE pitatysigned by

KERSEY.SHEADELORES, 1049331149

LOREE NP AR i s o

n=KERSEY.SHEADELORES. 1049331149

49 Date: 2018.11.21 1227:47 -0500'
ARMINE ARUSTAMYAN SHEA D. KERSEY
Chief Financial Officer Contracting Officer
// ’/5 ’20 /8 November 21, 2018
Date Date

For information concerning this agreement contact:

Shea Kersey Phone:
Office of Naval Research E-mail:

Page 2 of 2
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2R01A1110964 - Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence (Pl, Daszak)

6 May 2019
Dear NIAID Just-in-Time,

Please find details on the Collaborative Institutional Training Initiative (CITI) Program Human Subjects Research
Training for all individuals designated in our application who will be involved in human subject research. These
individuals are as follows (below). The order is kept identical to thatin our proposal. All individuals have taken and

passed the following courses on the dates (below):

- Social and Behavioral Research Best Practices for Clinical Research
- Social and Behavioral Responsible Conduct of Research

- Biomedical Researchers and staff
- Public Health Researchers

- Social-Behavioral-Education Researchers

CITI Program URL: https://www.citiprogram.org

If additional details and certificates are required, please contact me anytime.

Sincerely,
[ (b) (6

Peter Daszak

President, EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — Ste. 1701
New York, NY 10001

Last First Role Training ,:_:::i::
Daszak Peter PD/PI Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITl) 30-Jan-19
Shi Zhengli Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 3-May-19
Olival Kevin Co-Investigator | Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 18-Jan-16
Ross Noam Co-Investigator | Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITl) 29-Jan-19
Latinne Alice Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 22-Jan-19
Li Hongying Co-Investigator | Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 20-Dec-18
Francisco Leilani Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 28-Feb-17
Hagan Emily Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 9-May-17
Zhu Guangjian Co-Investigator | Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 3-May-19
Ren Lili Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 2-May-19
Li Guo Co-Investigator Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITI) 2-May-19
Chmura Aleksei Co-Investigator | Collaborative Institutional Training initiative (CITl) 25-Jan-19
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From: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

To: Aleksei Chmura

Ce: Peter Daszak; ZE51E8; Alison Andre

Subject: RE: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Thurscay, May 2, 2019 2:02:00 PM

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email. Please see my responses to your questions below:
e |RB review of the research protocol is required prior to award, please submit the approval date with the JIT.
e Regarding the IACUC approval, the Grants Policy statement says “It is an institutional responsibility to ensure that the

research described in the application is congruent with any corresponding protocals approved by the IACUC.”

Qitp-//gran nin.gov/gran RO niNgps/H 1V ection_4&/4 pUbn RO eq emen nd_opje es htm#Anim

Please provide the IACUC approval date with the JIT — which confirms that the research described in the application is
congruent with any corresponding protocoals approved by the IACUC.

e |f you are not conducting clinical trials, just respond in the JIT stating the same. You don’t need to extract the section from
the application.

if you are unable to provide the IRB and IACUC approval dates as described above by the JIT submission deadline, please let me
know when you will be to submit it.

Hope this answers your questions.

Thanks,
Tseday

From: Aleksei Chmura I G 6

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 20199:11 AM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] [T ) (6)
Ce: Peter Daszak GG =75 M6 Alson Andre

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER

Dear Tseday,

| confirm receipt of your email on behalf of the Pl Dr. Peter Daszak. We will get these items or information submitted via eRA
Commons by the 6th.

A two quick guestions in advance:

- We have not yet JACUC nor IRB review and approval of our proposed protocols. If we receive notification of award, then we
would be ready to rapidly submit these for review for the next cycle of each committee. Is this (dates and institution names) all
that we would be required to provide presently for the JIT?

- We will not conduct clinical trials, but we have human subjects. We have provided bath the Study Population Criteria and
Protection & Monitoring Plan in our proposal. Should we extract these to include for JIT and state that we are not conducting
clinical trials?

Many thanks!

-Aleksei
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Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001

L OO

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical connections between human and
wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics
and promote conservation.

From: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ () (6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 30,
To: Peter Daszak; Peter

2019 11:00 AM
Daszak

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Grant Number:

<image002.jpg>

April 30,2019

2R01AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER

GRANT NUMBER - 2R01AI110964 - 06 Pl Namie: DASZAK, PETER

The above referenced a

pplication is being considered for funding by the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases.

Please note that this request is not a guarantee of funding. Official notification of funding is only made by issuance of a Notice

of Award (NoA).

The following Just-In-Time information (JIT) identified is requested:

LS

1) Current Other Support - Provide active and pending support information for ALL individuals

designated in an application as key persopnel.

There is no form page for providing other support, although a sample format page is available

athtips://grants.nih gov/grants/forms/othersupport htm

2) IRB approval date (NIH does not require a copy of the IRB certification/approval). See NOT-0D-19-
055. Pending or out-of-date approvals are not acceptable. If IRB has not met, provide anticipated
meeting date. Information regarding the Federal Wide Assurance

website: hitp://grants.nib.gov/grants/oolicy/hs/faas_aps _assurances.htm

3) Dissemination Plan required for NIH-funded clinical trial that addresses how the expectations of NOT-
0OD-16-149will be met. Addmonal
guidance ath :/lgra g

4) Documentation of the required education in the Protection of Human Subject Research Participants
for all key personnel involved in HS research.

5) IACUC approval date (NIH does not require a copy of the IACUC certification/approval). Pending or

out-of-date approvals are not acceptable.
If IACUC has not met, provide anticipated meeting date.
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Information regarding IACUCs can be found at http.//grants.nih.gov/grants/olaw/fags.htm

e RE_ 6) Other
i. Confirm institution’s Entity Identification Number (EIN) is 13117264G4A1.
ii. Confirm the latest F&A agreement for University of North Carolina Chapel Hill is
cated 11/23/2016 and the F&A rate is 55.5%. If this is not correct, send a copy of your latest F&A
rate agreement with your JIT response.
iii. Submityour latest F&A Agreement for ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC

The requestad Just In Time (JIT) information must be submitted via eRA Commons [NIH Guide Notice NOT-OD-12-

101) by M_o_r)_d_a_y_._M_ay_ﬁm,_Zg_li If unable to submit the requested information through eRA Commons, please contact your
Grants Management Specialist. Timely submission of the above information will enable us to expedite the issuance of an award
should the epplication be identified for funding.

Sincerely,

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers l.ane, Room 4E24

Rockville, MD 20852
Phone:

Email:

NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation policy has changed (see NOT-OD-17-022). NIH is no longer accepting
Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must now report final project outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For instructions on how to
submit the new F-RPPR please sce instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

*** The information in this email and any of its attachments s confidental and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by
anyone who is not the originally inteaded recipient. If you have received this email in error, please inform the sender and delere it from your
mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infecrious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made
that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on bebalf of NIAID by one of its representatives, ™
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
Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:56:24 AM

Dear Tseday,

We just received our NOA in the wee hours of this morning! Many thanks for all your help
and support during the application and JIT processes. We are excited about our continued
work and progress over the next 5 years!

Two quick queries for you:

1) I see that now that we may commence our Year 5 annual report in eRA Commons’ RPPR.
Peter just initiated our Year 5 report. We were already prepared to submit this and expect to
have everything uploaded and submitted by the end of July. Will this be ok and is there a due-
date?

2) Since this i1s Year 6 of our award, may we roll-over any un-expended funds from Year 5 as
we would usually do within a 5-year award? Our start-date for Year 6 is 01 July 2019, so does
that mean we may not request reimbursement for any expenses from the end of our Year 5 (31
May 2019) to beginning of Year 6 (01 July 2019) or are these allowable *continuation’ or
“start-up’ or ‘close-out’ costs?

Many thanks!

-Aleksel

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

b)(6) (office)
(mobile)

WG,
b)
74

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical
connections between human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With
this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote
conservation.

On Jul 24, 2019, at 08:06, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
B wrote:

Good morning,
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It was released last week. You should receive it by today.

Thanks,

Tseday

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: [T ®)©

Ermail: L O®

NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation policy has changed (see NOT-
OD 17-022). NIH is no longer accepting Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must
now report final project outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For instructions on how to

submit the new F-RPPR please see instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.
*#* The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
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
expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives. *+¥

From: Aleksei Chmura[ S 8 & ®)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 9:48 PM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]F )6

Cc: Peter Daszak [ ®)®); Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
N

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER

Dear Tseday,

| am just checking-in with you to see if there were any additional outstanding items
requested for our proposal - and for which we may have missed an email. Peter and |
looked through our spam folders and inboxes and saw no emails. | checked eRA
Commons as well and saw no pending notices.

| realize you are dealing with many proposals and grants, so do not mean to pester. Just
confirming that all is in order at this stage.

Cheers!

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
With this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and
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promote conservation.

On Jul 17, 2019, at 16:07, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

eI wiote:

Thank you.

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49

Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: IIIIOI®

Email: [0 OO

NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation policy has changed
(see NOT-OD>-17-022). NIH is no longer accepting Final Progress Reports
(FPR). Grantees must now report final project outcomes using the new I'-
RPPR. For instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please see

instructions on the NIH RPPR Pape.

*#* The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and
may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not
the originally intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please
inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.
The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not aceept
liability for any statcments madc that arc the seader’s own and not expressly
made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives.***

From: Aleksei Chmura [T B ©

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAD) [E][ @ . ®)©

Cc: Peter Daszak I i BI6); stemmy, Erik
(NIH/NIAID) (€] R 6

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 P| Name: DASZAK, PETER
Tseday,

Attached is our provisional rate of .— signed today.

Many thanks!

-Aleksei

On Jul 17, 2019, at 15:38, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

S wewe

Thank you.

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 449

Rockville, MD 20852

Phon: (IO
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o (O
NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout documentation
policy has changed (see NOT-OD-17-022). NIH is no longer
accepting Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must now
report final project outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For
instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please sce

instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

**# The information in this email and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not
be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. If
you have received this email in etror, please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.
The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall
not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s
own and not expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one of its
representatives, ***

From: Aleksei Chmura [ 8 0 ®) 6)
Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2019 3:11 PM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] S ) (6)
Cc: Peter Daszak [ L ®®); Stemmy,
Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] T 0 e 6

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 Pl Name:
DASZAK, PETER

Dear Tseday,

We are still waiting on our cognisant agency (DoD) to issue a
provisional rate or other notice. We will do all possible to get
this to you today or before 5pm tomorrow.

Cheers,

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

RO (office)

L ®O (mobile)

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific
research into the critical connections between
human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science, we develop
solutions that prevent pandemics and promote
conservation.

OnJul 17, 2019, at 12:07, Girma, Tseday

(NIH/NIAID) (€] IE®I® wrote:

Good afternoon,
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The F&A rate agreement submitted in the JIT
for ECHOHealth Alliance, Inc. dated 11/14/2018
has expired on 06/30/2017. Do you have any
documentation that you can send us that
shows you could use the expired rate.
Pending the establishment of a negotiated
facilities and administrative (F&A) rate, we
will restrict the amount of F&A funds in
excess of 10% salaries and wages exclusive
of fringe benefits and may not be expended
until the new F&A rate agreement is issued
and you receive a revised Notice of award
from NIH.
Please send us the requested information ASAP
but no later than 07/18/2019.
Thanks,
Tseday
Tseday Girma, MPA
Grants Management Specialist
National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious
Discases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: [N ®©
Email:l :
NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS
Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closeout
documentation policy has changed (see NO'I"
OD-17-022). NIH is no longer accepting Final
Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must now
report final project outcomes using the new F-
RPPR. For instructions on how to submit the
new F-RPPR please sec instructions on the N1H
RPPR Page.
*#%% The information in this email and any of its
attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by
anyone who is not the originally intended
recipient. If you have received this email in error,
please inform the sender and delete it from your
mailbox or any other storage devices. The
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases shall not accept liability for any
statements made that are the sender’s own and
not expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one

ofits representatives, ¥

i
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
Date: Monday, July 8, 2019 3:04:13 PM

Tseday,

I am just checking back with you about our FWA number. Let me know, if | should contact
OHRP to get a confirmation or any necessary documentation.

Cheers!

-Aleksei

On Jul 8, 2019, at 07:58, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NITAID) [E]

C 6 wrote:

Thanks for sending me this. | will look into why its showing as none on my screen.
Thanks,
Tseday

From: Aleksei Chmura [T ®) 6

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 7:39 AM

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR ®) 6)

Cc: Peter Daszak [ W ®)(6); Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
V/ o Y

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER
Tseday,

This is via our current, active RO1AI110964 - 05 award IRB with Hummingbird
(IRBO0009289).

Please see attached screen shot from OHRP. Should | get them to email you to
confirm?

Cheers!

-Aleksei

<image001.png>

Aleksei Chmura, PhD

Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

(office)
L e

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

On Jul 8, 2019, at 07:33, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
P wiote:

Good morning,

No — I couldn’t find any record associated with that FWA in OHRP website.
Please follow up with them and let me know the status.

Thanks,

Tseday

From: Aleksei Chmura I 66
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 7:23 AM
To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] LT &G

Cc: Peter Daszak‘ Stemmy, Erik
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01Al110964 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Dear Tseday,
Can you find our number as follows: FWA000224317

Cheers!

-Aleksel

On Jul 8, 2019, at 07:21, Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

DA wrote:
Good morning,

Thank you for submitting the [IA document for North
Carolina performance site. While reviewing your
application, | noticed that you entered ‘None’ in
eRA commons for Human subjects Federal Wide
Assurance (FWA). Per policy, “Institutions that are
awarded funds for human subjects research are
considered to be engaged in human subjects
research and must have an approved FWA even if
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another institution performs the human subjects
activities through a subaward.” For the full list of
certification and assurance requirements, go to the
Human Subjects Research Requirements SOP. |
also check the OHRP website, | wasn'’t able to look
up your FWA info.

Please let us know if you established FWA with OHRP, if

not, you will have to do it ASAP. We are not able to issue
an award without an FWA.
Thank you,

Tseday Girma

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E24

Rockville, MD 20832

Phone:
Email:

NIAID, National Instltutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, NIH closecout documentation
policy has changed (see NOT-OD-17-022). NIH is no longer
accepting Final Progress Reports (FPR). Grantees must now
report final project outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For
instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please see

instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.

#% The information in this email and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not
be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. If
you have received this email in errot, please inform the sender
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
representatives.***
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From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C]

Cc: Peter Daszak; OLAW Division of Assurances (NIH/OD); Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [ET; ZEqAE; Stemmy, Erik
(NIH/NIAID) [E]; Alison Andre

Subject: Fwd: 2R01AI110964-06 EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

Date: Friday, July 5, 2019 4:18:56 PM
Attachments: IIA - Baric, R. 19-1777 - EcoHealth [UNC finall.odf

Dear Tiffani,

Please find attached to this email a PDF of our signed Interinstitutional Assurance letter from
the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

Many thanks most,
Sincerely,

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

®®) (office)
- ®® (mobile)

www.ecohealthalliance.org

88

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

On Jun 12,2019, at 10:28, Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C] |

Good Morning Dr. Chmura,

Please find enclosed a copy of the request letter for the required Interinstitutional Assurance.
If your company has any type of written agreement with the institution where the animal
work will take place this does not replace our requirement for the IA. The IAis a document
that is required by OLAW.

No other type of documentation, other than the requested interinstitutional assurance is
acceptable. For example, a copy of a Protocol is not a replacement for our required
interinstitutional assurance, neither is a type of agreement that might already be in place
between the grantee and the animal sites.

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

Awardee Institution

Name of Awardee Institution: EcoHealth Alliance

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
460 West 34 Street, Suite 1701, New York, NY 10001, USA
' Project Title: (from grant application/contract proposal)

Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence

Grant/Contract Number: 2-R01-A1110946-06

Principal Investigator: Dr. Peter Daszak

A'

Applicability

This Interinstitutional Assurance between the awardee institution and the Assured institution Is
applicable to research, research training, and biclogical testing involving live vertebrate animals
supported by the PHS and conducted at the Assured institution,

Awardee and Assured Institutional Responsibilities

The institutions agree to comply with all applicable provisions of the Animal Welfare Act and
other Federal statutes and regulations relating to animals.

The institutions agree to be guided by the U.S. Government Principles for the Utilization and
Care of Vertebrate Animals Used in Testing, Research, and Training and comply with the
PHS Policy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratory Animals (Policy).

The Institutions acknowledge and accept responsibility for the care and use of animals
involved in activities covered by this Assurance. As partial fulfillment of this responsibility,
the Institutions will make a reasonable effort to ensure that all individuals involved in the
care and use of laboratory animals understand thelr individual and collective responsibilities
for compliance with this Assurance, as well as all other applicable laws and regulations
pertaining to animal care and use.

The awardee Institution acknowledges and accepts the authority of the IACUC of the
Assured Institution where the animal activity will be performed and agrees to abide by all
condltions and determinations as set forth by that IACUC.

Name of Assured Institution: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Office of Sponsored Research
104 Airport Dr. CB# 1350
Chapel Hill, NC 27599

Institutional Endorsement

By signing this document, the authorized official at the awardee Institution and the Institutional
Official and IACUC Chairpersan at the Assured institution (performance site) provide their assurances
that the project identified in Part I will be conducted in compliance with the PHS Pollcy and the
Assurance of the Assured institution,

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

Signature: _ J Date: 21 June 2019

Title: Authorized Organizational Representative
Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)

460 West 34™ Street, Suite 1701, New York, NY 10001, USA

 Phone: [ B)©) | Fax: +1.212.380.4465
E-mal: [ e ©
B. Endorsement of Assured Institution

Name of Assured Institution: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Magnuson, PhD i

TDate: 71512019

Title: Vice Chancelldr for Research

Address: (street address, city, state, zip code)
312 South Bldg- Office of the VCR CB #4000

Chapel Hill NC, 27599-4000

M_ | Fax: 919-962-1476

Signature:

Title: IACUC Chair

Address: (street address, city, state, zip
UNC - Department of Mlcroblology and Immunology CB #7290
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7290

Phone: (L7 ©© [ Fax: 915966 8429

| Date: 7/05/19

Date of IACUC Approval: (within 3 years, pending not acceptable) ¥R87a9 ‘7/27/ rAAE

III. PHS Approval (to be completed by OLAW)
[ Signature of OLAW Officlal: | Date:

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
| National Institutes of Health
| 6705 Rockledge Drive
RKL1, Suite 360, MSC 7982
Bethesda, MD 20892-7982 (express malil zip code 20817)

Phone: (301) 496-7163 Fax: (301) 915-9465
Grant/Contract #: B l Animal Welfare Assurance #: il
Effective Date: | Explration Date: (duration of project, up to 5
years)
InterInstitutional Assurance v12/1/2011
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The IA is available on our web site see the link below.

the IACUC Chalrperson, mmmmammmmmmgmmu
proposa ) The IACUC approval date will also needs to be furnished by the IACUC Chairperson.

: Page

2 of the |nterrnst|tut|onal Assurance, Section II.B., needs to be signed by the Institutional

Official, Terry Magnuson, PhD (or an individual with signature aquthority as reported in the

AmmngMe_[ﬁngAss_uqac_e) and by thelACUC Chalrperson, Roland Tisch, PhD (or an IACUC
verifvi roval /). The IACUC approval date will

also needs to be furnished by the IACUC Chairperson.
Upon completion, the interinstitutional assurance should be sent to the OLAW Division of
Assurances mailbox. olawdoa@mail.nih.gov

! > 573 )
',v/(fll(/ -((/g()y(//'(/)’.

,;/)7—//}//1/' e,‘f (/{/ﬂ

Program Assistant

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
National Institutes of Health

6700 B Rockledge Drive
Suite 2500, MSC 6910

Bethesda, Maryland 20892
Phone: / (Main)

Phone: ' (Direct)
Email: - ®6
Divisi F A

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

<interinstitutional assurance.doc><EcoHealth 1 ITA Request letter.doc><EcoHealth 2 ITA
Request letter.doc>
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From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E}; Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C]

Cc: Baric, Ralph; Amy Sims; Graham, Rachel; Peter Daszak; Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Alison Andre

Subject: Re: 2R01AI110964-06 (PI: Daszak. Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence) EcoHealth Alliance,
Inc.

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:46:55 PM

Attachments: Baric.pending approval.pdf

Dear Erik and Tiffani,

We will have our Interinstitutional Assurance from Wuhan University in China next week and
send that to you immediately upon receipt.

Attached, please find a letter from the University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill OACU
Director. The letter indicates that our protocol as submitted by Co-Investigator (Dr. Ralph
Baric) from our proposal Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence
(2RO1AI110964-06) has been received and will be reviewed.

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

OnJun 12, 2019, at 10:28, Soto, Tiffani (NIH/OD) [C]
Good Morning Dr. Chmura,
Please find enclosed a copy of the request letter for the required Interinstitutional
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— % UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA at CHAPEL HILL
Im [ ] | J C RESEARCH OFFICE OF ANIMAL CARE AND USE

SUITE 1140 BIOINFORMATICS BUILDING T 919-966-5569

CAMPUSBOX 7193 F 919-966-8429
CHAPEL HILL, NC 27599-7115 ucuct med unc.edu

To Erik Stemmy, Ph.D., National Institutes of Health,

The Office of Animal Care and Use (OACU) at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill has received
an animal protocol submission for Principle Investigator Dr. Ralph Baric titled “Understanding the Risk of
Bat Coronavirus Emergence”. The IACUC committee will meet on July 12* and this animal protocol will
be reviewed at that meeting. Once the animal protocol is approved, the approval page be available.

6/20//

Tracy Heenah, DVM, CPIA
Professor

Director, Office of Animal Care & Use
UNC-Chapel Hill, Campus Box #7193
Chapel Hill, NC 27599
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Assurance.

If your company has any type of written agreement with the institution where the
animal work will take place this does not replace our requirement for the IA. The
IAis a document that is required by OLAW.

No other type of documentation, other than the requested interinstitutional
assurance is acceptable. For example, a copy of a Protocol is not a replacement
for our required interinstitutional assurance, neither is a type of agreement that
might already be in place between the grantee and the animal sites.

The IA is available on our web site see the link below.

Page 2 of the |nter|nst|tut|onal Assurance, Section |1.B., needs to be s:gned by the

Institutional Official (or an individual with signature authority as reported in the
Animal Welfare Assurance), and by the IACUC Chairperson, (or an IACUC designee
verifying IACUC review and approval of this proposal). The IACUC approval date
will also needs to be furnished by the IACUC Chairperson.
b Belllf ired by The Uni ity of North Caroli :
Chapel Hill: Page 2 of the interinstitutional Assurance, Section I1.B., needs to be
signed by the Institutional Official, Terry Magnuson, PhD (or an individual with
signature authority as reported in the Animal Welfare Assurance), and by the
IACUC Chairperson, Roland Tisch, PhD (or an IACUC designee verifving IACUC

review and approval of this proposal). The IACUC approval date will also needs to
be furnished by the IACUC Chairperson.

Upon completion, the interinstitutional assurance should be sent to the OLAW

Division of Assurances mailbox. olawdoa@mail.nih.gov
Sind Pegards
f/ﬂm )x (/(/(

Program Assistant

Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW)
National Institutes of Health

6700 B Rockledge Drive

Suite 2500, MSC 6910

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Phone: (Main)
Phone: ) (Direct)
Email: ®)©)
Divisi F A

E-Fax (301) 451-5672

Email: il.ni

Disclaimer: Please note that this message and any of its attachments
are intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain
confidential, protected, or privileged information that should not be
distributed to unauthorized individuals. If you have received this
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message in error, please contact the sender.

Quote:

Tell me and I forget, Teach me and I remember, Involve me and I
learn.

Benjamin Franklin

<interinstitutional_assurance.doc><EcoHealth 1 lIA Request letter.doc><EcoHealth 2
[IA Request letter.doc>
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From: Aleksei Chmura

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E); Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Peter Daszak

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2RO1AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:55:47 PM

Dear Tseday,

We are doing all possible to push UNC IACUC for expedited review.

Would it be acceptable if UNC IACUC provides a letter signed by their IACUC Chair stating
that we have a protocol pending review with the date of review and the likely timeline of

approval?
Cheers,
-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff’

EcoHealth Alliance

A

an (Skype)

www.ccohealthalliance.org

Visit our blog: www.ecohealthalliance.org/blog

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical connections

between human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science, we develop
solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

On Jun 17,2019, at 16:56, Aleksei Chmura| " ®® wrote:

Alekse1r MacDurl

Dear Erik and Tseday,
Our University of North Carolina IACUC committee will not reconvene until

12th of July, which means we should be able to have our interinstitutional
assurance forms signed and completed no later than end-of-July.

On Jun 13, 2019, at 15:11, Aleksei Chmura

D e wrot:
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Thanks, Erik! Exactly right. Peter actually is travelling this week!

I responded to the OLAW person this morning with CC to Tseday.
Our University of North Carolina POC is out until Monday and
Wuhan is on this already. We should have these submitted by early
next week. I will let you both know as well.

Cheers,

-Aleksei

Aleksei Chmura, PhD
Chief of Staff

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street, Suite 1701
New York, NY 10001

(office)
(mobile)

www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research
into the critical connections between human and wildlife
health and delicate ecosystems. With this science, we
develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote
conservation.

On Jun 13, 2019, at 15:07, Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID)
[Elf - wrote:

Hello Aleksei,

Forwarding you this message as well to loop you in, in case
Peter is traveling.

Best,

Erik

Erik J. Stemmy, Ph.D.

Program Officer

Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases
NIAID/NIH/HHS

5601 Fishers Lane, Room 8E18

Bethesda, MD 20892-9825

Phone: IIIIING®
Email: E O

Getting ready to publish? Share the good news with your
program officer asap! NIAID may be able to help publicize
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your article. And, remember to list your NIAID grant or

contract number in the publication.
3 ok ok o R X ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok 3k ok ok ok skok sk ok ok K skok ok sk ok 3k ok ok ok skok ke ok Rk ok
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NOTE: This material is intended for the individual or entity to
which itis addressed. It may contain privileged, confidential
information that is protected from disclosure under
applicable laws. If you are not the addressee, or a person
authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, please
note that you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, copying,
disclosing, disseminating or distributing this material or any
other action based on the contents of this material. If you
have received this communication in error, please
permanently delete this from your system immediately.
Thank you.

From: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

- ®e
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:50 PM
To: (b) (6)

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] BT &i6)
Subject: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 PI Name:
DASZAK, PETER

Good afternoon,

This is to give you a heads up that | submitted a request to
OLAW for the negotiation of an interinstitutional assurance
(IIA) for the activities described your VAS. You will receive a
request from OLAW to submit you IIA documentation —
please respond ASAP as we need this to process this award.
Thanks,

Tseday

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

5601 Fishers Lane, Room 4E49

Raockville, MD 20852

Phone: _

Email:

NIAID, National Institutes of Health, DHHS

Effective January 1, 2017, N1H closeout documentation
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

** The information in this email and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not
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be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. If
you have received this email in error, please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.
The National Institute of Allergy and Infections Diseases shall
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
To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Peter Daszak
Subject: Re: Grant Number: 2R01AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:13:22 PM
Attachments: EHAL FY19 Prov Rates Agrmt.pdf
EHA- rates FY2020.pdf
Dear Tseday and Erik,

Please find our latest provisional rate agreement for FY*19 and our FY 20 rate proposal as
well. We are expecting DOD/USN to come back to us with our new next month.

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

From: "Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Date June 18, 2019 at 4:25:14 PM EDT

Subject: Grant Number: 2R01AI110964 - 06 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your recent JIT submissions. The most recent F&A Rate Agreement that was
provided is dated 11/14/2018 and the F&A rate of [/ ®®@ expired on 06/30/17.

Did you have any documentation that you can send us that shows you could use the expired
rate. Otherwise, we will have to put a restriction on the award until we receive a new F&A
Rate Agreement.

Please send this information ASAP but no later than 06/20/2019

Please let me know

Thanks,

Tseday
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH
875 NORTH RANDOLPH STREET
SUITE 1425
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1995

INREPLY REFER TO:

Agreement Date: July 9, 2018

NEGOTIATION AGREEMENT

INSTITUTION: ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
460 WEST 34™ ST. 17™ FLR
NEW YORK, NY 10001-2320

The Indirect Cost and Fringe Benefits rates contained herein are for use on grants, contracts and/or
other agreements issued or awarded to EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. by all Federal Agencies of the
United States of America, in accordance with the provisions and cost principles mandated by
2 CFR Part 200.  These rates shall be used for forward pricing and billing purposes for
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. for Fiscal Year 2019.

Section I: RATES - TYPE: PROVISIONAL (PROV)

Indirect Rates:

TYPE FROM T0 RATE BASE  APPLICABLETO LOCATION

Prov. 07/01/18 06/30/19 [ ®@ (a) All All

Fringe Benefits Rates:

TYPE FROM TO0 RATE BASE  APPLICABLETO LOCATION

Prov. 07/01/18  06/30/19  [1®X (b) All All
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

(b) Salaries and Wages.

SECTION II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. LIMITATIONS: Use of the rates set forth under Section | is subject to any statutory or
administrative limitations and is applicable to a given grant, contract or other agreement only to the
extent that funds are available and consistent with any and all limitations of cost clauses or
provisions, if any, contained therein. Acceptance of any or all of the rates agreed to herein is
predicated upon all the following conditions: (1) that no costs other than those incurred by the
recipient\contractor were included in its indirect cost pool as finally accepted and that all such costs
are legal obligations of the recipient\contractor and allowable under governing cost principles; (2)
that the same costs that have been treated as indirect costs are not claimed as direct costs; (3) that
similar types of costs, in like circumstances, have been accorded consistent accounting treatment;

Page 1 of 2
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(4) that the information provided by the recipient\contractor, which was used as the basis for the
acceptance of the rates agreed to herein and expressly relied upon by the Government in negotiating
the said rates, is not subsequently found to be materially incomplete or inaccurate.

B. ACCOUNTING CHANGES: The rates contained in Section I of this agreement are based on
the accounting system in effect at the time this agreement was negotiated. Changes to the method(s)
of accounting for costs, which affects the amount of reimbursement resulting from the use of these
rates, require the written approval of the authorized representative of the cognizant negotiating
agency for the Government prior to implementation of any such changes. Such changes include but
are not limited to changes in the charging of a particular type of cost from indirect to direct. Failure
to obtain such approval may result in subsequent cost disallowances.

C. PROVISIONAL RATES: The provisional rates contained in this agreement are subject to
unilateral amendment by the Government or bilateral amendment by the contracting parties at any
time.

D. USE BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES: The rates set forth in Section I hereof were
negotiated in accordance with and under the authority set forth in 2 CFR Part 200. Accordingly,
such rates shall be applied to the extent provided in such regulations to grants, contracts, and/or
other agreements to which 2 CFR Part 200 is applicable, subject to any limitations in part A of this
scction. Copies of this document may be provided by ecither party to other Federal agencies to
provide such agencies with documentary notice of this agreement and its terms and conditions.

E. SPECIAL REMARKS: The Government’s agreement with the rates set forth in Section I is not
an acceptance of the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.’s accounting practices or methodologies. Any reliance
by the Government on cost data or methodologies submitted by EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. is on a
non-precedence-setting basis and does not imply Government acceptance.

Accepted:

NCE, INC.: FOR THE U.S. GOVERNMENT:
KERSEY.SHEA.DE oty signed sy

ERSEY.SHEA DELORES. 1049331149

LORES.10493311 Z&5darie et oo

cn=KERSEY.SHEA.DELORES.1049331143

< w. ] 49 Date:2018.07.24 16:59:22 -04'00"
E ARUSTAMY AN SHEA D. KERSEY
Chief Financial Officer Contracting Officer
’07’// -wW(8 July 24, 2018
Date Date

For information concerning this agreement contact:

Shea Kersey Phone:
Office of Naval Research E-mail:
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Schedule of Indirect Costs and Calculation of indirect

Costs Rate

Schedule A

Salaries

Payroll taxes and emloyces benefits
Total salaries and related expenses

Professional Fees

Field Work Costs
Meetings and Conferences
Travel Expense
Occupancy & Insurance
Printing

Postage

Supplies

Telephone
Memberships/Subscriptions
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciation

Information Technology

Total Other than salaries and related expenses

Total Expenses

Distribution Base

Indirect Costs Rate
See indipendent auditor's report

The accompanying notes are integral part of these notes

Indirect Costs

836,247
311,491
1,147,738
191,643

502
66,653
33,891

666,153
20,855
2,576
34,981
30,545
21,576

218
20,681
37,952

1,128,226

A $ 2,275,964

B $ 6,915,741

A/B oo
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC AND
WILDLIFE PRESERVATION TRUST

INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Schedule B

Salaries

Payroll taxes and emloyees benefits
Total salaries and related expenses

Professional Fees

Grant to Other Organizations
Subcontracts

Field Work Costs

Meetings and Conferences
Travel Expense

Occupancy & Insurance
Printing

Postage

Supplies

Telephone
Memberships/Subscriptions
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciation

Catering and Faculity Rental
Information Technology
Investment Fees

Total Other than salaries and related expenses

Total Expenses

Notes - Excluded from indirect and direct costs

1. In-Kind and Donated Services

2, Sub-Receipent exceeding $25,000 and Pass-through to Partners over $25,000

3. Equipment over 55,000
4. Particpants Costs

5. Bad Debt expense

6. Rental expenses

7. Investment Fees

See indipendent auditor's report

The accompanying notes are integral part of these notes

Audited
TOTAL Exclusions votes  Adjusted Total Cc Indirect Fund Raising Program
3 4,521,242 b 4,521,242 § 836.247 § 46,905 § 3,638,090

1,606,748 1,606,748 311,491 27,521 1,267,736

6,127.991 - 6,127,991 1,147,738 74.426 4,905,826
541,460 22,438 1 519,022 191,643 83.504 243,875

50,000 50,000 2 .

6,768,985 6,768,985 2 - -
455,548 188,734 3 266,814 502 3,246 263,066
271,374 35,515 4 235,859 66,653 5,132 164,074
869.470 869.470 33.891 37,661 797.918
666,153 666,153 666,153 0

63,931 63,931 20,855 18,371 24,706
20,116 20,116 2,576 3,905 13,636
37,742 37,742 34981 - 2,762
70,633 70,633 30,545 - 40,088
50,082 50,082 21,576 6,893 21,613
6,495 4,294 5 2,200 218 - 1,982
22,335 22,335 20,681 - 1,654
99,748 30,686 6 69,062 69,062 -
194,270 23,978 3 170,292 37952 28,398 103,942
16,765 16,765 7 - -
10,205,109 7.141,395 3,063,715 1,128,226 256,173 1,679,316
$ 16,333,100 § 7,141,395 5 9,191,705 § 2,275,964 § 330,599 § 6,585,142
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Summary Fringe Benefits Allocations

Schedule C-2

Federal Contract Salaries and Fringe
Federal A P 2 Reference Number
i o o Number Wages Benefits
Federal Awards
Mational Science Foundation (NSF) Pass-through from Arizona State University 141374 7015 067 h 4,525 b 1,054
National Science Foundation (NSF) EcoHealth Net DEB-08010000 7022 851 18,350 7.156
DoD - Defense Threat Reduction Agency - DTRA Global Rapid Identification System HDTRA1-15C-0041 7096 068 181,234 63,277
DoD - Defense Threat Reduction Agency - DTRA Spillover of Henipaviruses and Filoviruses at Agricultural HDTRAI-14-1-0037 7096 103 34,083 13,323
DoD - Defense Threat Reduction Agency - DTRA Understanding the Risk of Bat-Borne Zoonotic Disease Emergence HDTRAT1-17-1-0064 7096 105 119,628 44,715
DoD - Defense Threat Reduction Agency - DTRA Rift Valley Fever in South Africa HDTRAI-14-1-0029 7096 294 182,691 56.971
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS - NIH) Bat Coronavirus in China 1RO1ATIT0964-01 7012 049 163,575 55,511
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Columbia University Center for Excellence SUI9AI109761-05 7023 262 35,935 9,173
United States Agency for International Development (USAID) Land Use Change AID-486-A-13-00005 7129 302 94,709 36,030
" : " " . ’ D-0OAA-A-14-
United States Agency for International Development (USAID) Pass Through UC Davis Emerging Pandemic Threat Program DAE: | OS 711X 306 2,377,644 846,137
; IC-16-C-
U. S Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Ground Truth :]{OSIIII?[ e 7137 097 129,445 47,907
U. S Department of Homeland Security (DHS) IBIS: Inbound Bio-event Information System g(&;&?nc-l ity 7138 099 84,380 23,996
Sub-Total Federal $ 3,426,199  § 1,205.251
Non-Federal Awards
Mon-Federal Awards Predict and Prevent pandemics 7138 107 67,451 17,849
MNon-Federal Awards Predict and Prevent pandemics 7002 850 26,270 10,133
Non-Federal Awards Predict and Prevent pandemics 7098 850 2,680 1,050
MNon-Federal Awards Predict and Prevent pandemics 7143 104 10,979 4,296
Non-Federal Awards Predict and Prevent pandemics 7144 106 28,450 8,253
Sub-Total Non-Federal $ 135831 $ 41,582
EcoHealth Alliance - General Funds Global Rapid Identification System 7100 068 32,435 4,766
EcoHealth Alliance - General Funds Land Use Change 7100 302 4,058 2,381
EcoHealth Alliance - General Funds Predict and Prevent pandemics 7100 306 39,567 13,756
Sub-Total General Funds $ 76,060 $ 20,904
EcoHealth Alliance - General Funds Fund Raising 7100 860 46,905 27,521
Indirect Costs pool Indirect Costs pool 7100 860 836,248 311,491
Grant Total Ohtainad via COLA b WO Deaiaat $ 4,521,242  § 1,606,749
J J




ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Summary Fringe Benefits

Schedule C-1 - Summary

Less Direct

Fringe Beenfits, Charges to Net Fringe

Account Description USD Grants Benefits
Health Insurance 783,091 783,091
Health Insurance payments in lieu of benefit 8,917 8,917
COBRA Recovery (Exp Red) (13,528) (13,528)
Vision Care 2,713 2,713
Washington Unemployment Insurance 60 60
Life Insurance ST/LT Disability/Dental 129,606 129,606
NYS Unemployment Ins (NYSUI) 13,538 13,538
Alaska Unempolyment Insurance Expense 0 0
NYS Disability Insurance 1,016 1,016
Pension Expense 312,180 312,180
Tuition Reimbursement expense 18,062 7,656 10,406
NYS Commuter Tax 17,500 17,500
Social Security Employor Expense 306,788 306,788
Workers Compensation 26,340 26,340
FSA Fees 466 466
Total Benefits $ 1,606,749 $ 7,656 $ 1,599,093 A

Salaries and Wages

Fringe Benefits Rates

4,521,242 B
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Schedule of Federal Awards

Schedule E

Schedule F Divect Redarsl Federal Contract Badirect
7 Federal Agency / Pass- Type of Award Award Amount Award Period Pass-through Costs
Reference Number SIS
Through Limitations
National Science Foundation (NSF)
A EcoHealth Net DijeceFadas) | ouach Subaward $499,897 9-1-2016 to 8-31-2021 DEB-08010000 No
Agreement
Pass-through from Arizona State University Pass- Through  Grant $162,024 9-1-2014 1o 8-31-2017 141374 15-588 No
U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)
Defense Threat Reduction Agency - DTRA Direct Federal
C Global Rapid Identification System DOD Contract { FAR) $4.479.678 4-9-2015 1o 9-30-2017 HDTRAL-15C-0041 No
D Rift Valley Fever in South Africa Direct Federal Grant $4.936,359 5-28-2014 to 5-27-2019 HDTRAL-14-1-0029 No
E Henipaviruscs and Filoviruses at Agricultural and Hunting Human- (v g - Grent $2.408,373 5-1-2017 to 4-30-2020 HDTRAI-14-1-0037 No
Animal Interfaces in Malaysia
F  Understanding the Risk of Bat-Bome Zoonotic Disease Emergence: 1y, o0 eitia) \Grant §2.881913 10-1-2017 to 9-30-2022 HDTRA1-17-1-0064 No
in Western Asia
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)
National Institute of Health
G Bat Coronavirus in China Direct Federal Grant (Research) $3,086,735 6-1-2014 1o 5-31-2019 TROTAIL10964-01 No
H Pass-through from Columbia University Center for Excellence Pass- Through i;:‘:;:nf‘"mw“’d $345,003 3-7-2014 to 2-28-2019 SUI9AI109761-05 6(GGO083TT-39)  No
United States Agency for International Development (USAID)
1 Land Use Change Cooperative Agreement $2.,499,147 10-15-2013 to 5-30-2018 AlD-486-A-13-00005 No
J Emerging Pandemic Threat Program Pass- Through Cooperative Agreemet  $47,651,611 10-1-2014 10 9-30-2019 3;?[;;)"'“"" 4 4%
U. S Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
K IBIS: [nbound Bio-event Information System Direct Federal Contract §413,761 10-30-2017 to 10-28-2018 gs;?nc-l?-c- No
L Ground Truth Direct Federal Fixed Fee Contract $271,272 9-30-2016 1o 9-29-2018 HSHQDC-16-C-00113 N/A
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC,
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Schedule of Direct Costs by Awards and Applied Indirect

Schedule F

Salarics
Payroll taxes and emloyees benefits
Todal salaries and related expenses
Professional Fees
Girant to Other Org
Subcontracts
Freld Work Costs
Meetings and Conferences
Travel Expense
Oceupancy & Insurance
Printing
Postage
Supplies
Telephone
Memberships Subscriptions
Miscellaneous Expenses
Deprecistion
Catering and Faculity Rental
Information Technology
Investment Fees
Total Other than salaries and related expenses

Total expenses
Direct Costs Base

Indirect Costs Allocation

B C ] E F G H 1 ] K L
DOD- Cost DHS- Cost
NSF - Grani NSF- Grant  Reimbursemen  DOD- Geant  DOD- Grant  DOD- Grant  DHHS-Grant  DHHS-Grant  USAID -Grant  USAID - Grant  Reimbursement  DHS- Fixed Fee
t Contract Contract Total Fedeal

. ) HDTRA1-15C- HDTRAI-14-1- HDTRAL-14-1- HDTRAL-17-1- IROIATI10964- SUISATI00T61- ATD-486-A-13- AID-OAA-A- HSHQDC-17-C-  HSHOQDC-16- Gramiy Total Non- EHA [nterna  +und Raising -
Topal Audited:  Jndicect, DEDIIOMO0NG  Ielae 41 w029 w37 064 05 00005 14-00102 BO03 13 Federal Grants Funds EH:.I,:::“M
S 4521242 § 836247 § 16,350 % 4515 § 181234 8§ 182691 § I40E3 5 119828 § 163,375 § 35,935 § 94,708 5 237764 § 129445 § RA080 5 3426199 § 135831 3 76,060 § 46,905
1,606,748 311,491 7,156 1,054 63277 36,971 13,323 44,715 55511 9173 36,030 846,137 47,907 23 9% 1,205,251 41587 20,903 27,531
5,127,991 1,147,738 25,508 5,570 244,511 239,662 47,406 164,343 219,086 45,108 130,739 3,223,781 177,352 108,376 4,631,450 177,413 06,963 74,426
541,460 191,643 120 5,000 5,100 T 7,956 EFETH 10,660 155,960 3 15000 62,419 1,279 2615 53,504
50,000 " " 50,000 2 .
6,768,985 ¥ 555,964 445,916 54,203 258,578 55,435 5,398,803 6,768,085 ) .
455,548 502 13911 169,935 39,367 214 519 451 464 336 3,246
7131 66,653 24,651 4 9458 11,780 13 108 306 43 14 161,503 23,110 14,676 5132
869,470 33491 1,402 1347 32829 5976 41,655 13,592 a0 39,629 612 2579 TAZT04 43,488 11,726 37661
666,153 666,153 . 0 .
63931 20,455 3939 24 127 1373 232 198 23,147 389 1,169 18,371
20,116 1576 2,260 158 0 f5) 10,644 2992 3,905
37742 34981 2762 2,762 ) -
0,633 30,545 0 5,031 230 i 8,548 1,969 7,387 15,736 &l 30,134 0 :
50,082 21,576 491 7 106 2464 2218 4684 10,979 10,312 6,593
6495 28 : 6276 .
22,335 20,681 % 1,654 -
99,748 . . . 99,748
194270 37952 239 6324 1,432 333 308 3016 2113 5271 39,726 185 103,621 321 23978 28,398
16,765 B - 16,765 c
10,205,109 1,128,276 28,742 2347 11,834 628,516 622,469 150,684 353,767 4,280 121912 6,612,556 18,034 22,523 8,577,663 119,864 92,499 186,859
§ 16,333,100 5§ 2275904 8§ 54249 8 7926 § 256,344 8 HOR1TY 8 664875 & 35027 - § 572853 8 49388 8 252651 £ 9836337 S 195,385 § 130,899 5§ 13209013 § 297276 8 189462 § 361,285
s 20598 5 7926 § 256,344 8 32215 5 54023 8 241,882 § 34278 § 49388 8 197216 § 4437534 5 195385 § 130,59 5 6,226,689 5 123,294 8 135,155 § 330,599
5 9741 § 2608 § 84363 5 102,750 8 17779 8 THENE S 103419 8 16254 § 64904 5 1460392 5 64301 § 43079 5 2049203 S TIANE 5 44479 5 108,500
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

GOVERNMENT PARTICIPATION IN INDIRECT COST POOLS

Schedule G
A d Indirect Costs % of
eanae Allocation Base
Federal Grants $ 1,857,460 82%
Federal Contracts - Cost Reimbursements $ 148,664 7%
Federal - Fixed Fee $ 43,079 2%
Sub-Total Federal $ 2,049,203 90%
Non-Federal Awards $ 73,488 3%
Internal Funds $ 153,280 7%
Sub-Total Non-Federal $ 226,767 10%
Total Indirect Costs $ 2,275,964 100%
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ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL PAYROLL TO IRS 941 FORMS

Schedule H
Direct Salaries and Wages 3,684,995
Indirect Salaries and Wages 836,247
Total Salaries and Wages $ 4,521,242

941 Reporting

July 1 - September 30, 2017 1,158,912
October 1 - December 31, 2017 1,078,878
January 1 - March 31, 2018 1,074,560
April 1 - June 30, 2018 1,064,332
Total Salaries reported at 941 $ 4,376,682

Adjustments to Reconcile

Stipents Paid by Check 3,500

Health Insurance payments in lieu of benefits (661)

Non-Taxable FSA, Dependent Care and Transit 141,721
Total Adjusments $ 144,560
Total Adjusted $ 4,521,242

Obtained via FOIA by WCW Project



Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

5601 Fishers LLane, Room 4F49

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

** The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. 1f you have received
this email in error, please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are
the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives.***
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From: Peter Daszak

To: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Aleksei Chmura

Subject: RE: Grant Number: 2R01AI110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:47:34 PM

Importance: High

Thanks Tseday,

I’'m cc’ing Aleksei Chmura in on this email and we will work on the issue rapidly.
Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" street — 17" Floor

New York, NY 10001

Tel. ITN®6

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and
wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent
pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Girma, Tseday (NIH/NIAID) [E] [0 )6
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Peter Daszak; Peter Daszak

Cc: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Grant Number: 2R01A1110964 - 06 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER

Good afternoon,

Thank you for submitting the JIT for the above mentioned grant. Regarding the other support
submitted for Amy Sims, Peng Zhou and Ben Hu, When | add the efforts of all the grants in the
other support (including some of the grants listed under pending that have a to be paid
status), the total active support will be higher than [ ®@I®® including the effort for
the above mentioned grant. While an individual may be affiliated with a number of
organizations, the combination of appointments can be no higher than [INGIEHEE;.
Please indicate how much effort will be taken from which grants. We need specifics that
shows the individuals will not go over B®® at the time award. Please send revised other
support.

Please send me the information ASAP but no later than Wednesday, 06/12/2019

Thanks,

Tseday

Tseday Girma, MPA

Grants Management Specialist

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

5601 Fishers ILane, Room 4E49
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

outcomes using the new F-RPPR. For instructions on how to submit the new F-RPPR please sce
instructions on the NIH RPPR Page.
##* The information in this email and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the originally intended recipient. If you have received
this email in error, please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are
the sender’s own and not expressly made on behalf of NIAID by one of its representatives.***
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